< LIvingstone

s

== SHIRE COUNCIL

SPECIAL MEETING

AGENDA

12 NOVEMBER 2018

Your attendance is required at a Special meeting of Council to be held in the
Council Chambers, 4 Lagoon Place, Yeppoon on 12 November 2018
commencing at 3.00pm for transaction of the enclosed business.

e
al

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
9 November 2018
Next Meeting Date: 20.11.18



Please note:

In accordance with the Local Government Regulation 2012, please be advised that all discussion held
during the meeting is recorded for the purpose of verifying the minutes. This will include any discussion
involving a Councillor, staff member or a member of the public.
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1 OPENING
2 ATTENDANCE

Members Present:

Mayor, Councillor Bill Ludwig (Chairperson)
Deputy Mayor, Councillor Nigel Hutton
Councillor Adam Belot

Councillor Jan Kelly

Councillor Glenda Mather

Councillor Tom Wyatt

In Attendance:

Mrs Chris Murdoch — Chief Executive Officer

Mr Brett Bacon — Executive Director Liveability and Wellbeing
Mr Dan Toon — Executive Director Infrastructure

Mrs Andrea Ellis — Chief Financial Officer

Mr Matthew Willcocks - Chief Technology Officer

Mr Shane Weir - Acting Chief Human Resources Officer

Page (1)



SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA 12 NOVEMBER 2018

3 LEAVE OF ABSENCE / APOLOGIES

3.1 LEAVE OF ABSENCE FOR COUNCILLOR PAT EASTWOOD - 12 NOVEMBER

2018
File No: GV13.4.1
Attachments: Nil
Responsible Officer: Chris Murdoch - Chief Executive Officer
SUMMARY

Councillor Pat Eastwood has requested leave of absence for the Special Meeting on 12
November 2018.
RECOMMENDATION

THAT leave of absence be granted to Councillor Pat Eastwood for the Special Meeting on
12 November 2018.

Page (2)



SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA 12 NOVEMBER 2018

4 DECLARATION OF INTEREST IN MATTERS ON THE AGENDA
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5 REPORTS

5.1 ANNUAL REPORT -1 JULY 2017 TO 30 JUNE 2018

File No: CM4.9.1

Attachments: 1. Draft Annual Report 2017-180
Responsible Officer: Andrea Ellis - Chief Financial Officer
Author: Suzanne Pambid - Governance Officer
SUMMARY

The Annual Report 2017-18 for the period from 1 July 2017 to 30 June 2018 is presented to
Council, pursuant to section 182 of the Local Government Regulation 2012.

OFFICER’S RECOMMENDATION

THAT Council adopts the Annual Report 2017-18 for the period 1 July 2017 to 30 June
2018.

COMMENTARY

In accordance with legislation, Council is required to prepare and adopt an annual report
which provides a comprehensive report on Council’s activities and financial performance for
the financial year.

In addition to statutory inclusions, a best practice approach has been applied to the Annual
Report 2017-18 with several additions incorporated to ensure a comprehensive, transparent
and accountable document is available to the community.

Council must adopt its annual report within one month after the day the Auditor General
signed off on the financial statements which occurred on 16 October, 2018.

PREVIOUS DECISIONS

Council adopted the annual report for the period 1 July 2016 to 30 June 2017 on 7
November 2017.

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS
No budget implications have been identified.
LEGISLATIVE CONTEXT
Section 182 of the Local Government Regulation 2012 states:
(1) A Local Government must prepare an annual report for each financial year.

(2) The Local Government must adopt its annual report within 1 month after the day the
Auditor-General gives the Auditor General's audit report about the Local
Government’s financial statements for the financial year to the Local Government.

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS

No legal implications have been identified.
STAFFING IMPLICATIONS

No staffing implications have been identified.
RISK ASSESSMENT

Council will be non-compliant with its annual report requirements under Section 182 of the
Local Government Regulation 2012 if the annual report is not adopted within the determined
legislative timeframe.
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CORPORATE/OPERATIONAL PLAN

Corporate Plan Reference: Strategy GO1: Inform and empower the community
through ongoing engagement and communication.

CONCLUSION

The Annual Report 2017-18 has been prepared in accordance with legislation in order to
provide the community with an all-inclusive overview of Council’'s performance and
operations in the 2017-18 financial year. As such, it is recommended that Council adopts the
Annual Report 2017-18.
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10.1 - ANNUAL REPORT -1 JULY 2017
TO 30 JUNE 2018

Draft Annual Report 2017-18

Meeting Date: 12 November 2018

Attachment No: 1
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Livingstone Shire Council
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Livingstone at a Glance
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Regional Proﬁle

The Liviegstone St lotuted within the Caprioomia region In Central M _

GQuesnsiand; s destled dlong the beagtful Capricom Coast which spane ove |1%= _ﬁ_ |
11776 somane kilpmmires from narth of 1ho Pty River to Ggmonn, and homis & -

{o rioie ilan 37,000 tesidents, e

The major cantres include the coastal towns of Yeppoon and Emuo Fark, with
fhie simaller villsges of Byfield, 'I;amtmmuqh. Cawarral, Keppel Sands Glenles,
Glendafe, The Caves, Yaamba, Morlboroigh, Stanage Bay and Dgman making
up e S

Thealtes has an abundabeeof natiral featuves inellding counthess Basches
with :_c!udl,.l:lmd Fwimming, prturasque national papc, pristine rapkbestsand
ielyllic off st aislanes, making ican esl tolist destination o plg to live

firse estabiizhed a8 A local governmment areq in 1879, Livingstone Shire was
amiblgamated with three ather coundils 1o become Rogh hampron Regional
Council n 2008 Aftera Auccessiul detamakgarmation election in 201 3.
Livirrgrsione Shirg Council veas ne-gatabilished on | Jangary &0 14,
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Mayor's Report

As Mayor of Livingstone Shire Council 'm extremely proud of the
pro-active role that Council has continued te play in delivering
critical infrastructure and economic development enabling projects

for our community.

Creiar the past four vears Counchl has
been able 1o et a clear vision for
the future and with well-considered
strategic approach has secured
over 5 1078 milloen in State amd
Fedaral funding to help celiver

an extrooecinary 52250 milion

of critecal trunk infrastructure

and major job-crealing economic
development prajects, The other
exceplional cukoome in delivering
thie ambitious and muech needed
capltal works program has been
Councits ability to fimit total
combnined increase i overall

hormwings to only 580 million

Projects completed ar sdvanced
siee the 2017-18 financial yeat
have inchueded majhr strategic
Infrastructure ke the Statue Bay
reconstruction and waste -water
treatment and reuse facifities,

tosrism infradtructuee ke the

foreshare and town centre
redevefopments in both Yeppoon
and Emu Park, additional stages of
the Centonary of Anzac Precinct,
Thie Gateway Bustness and nchiistry
Pregingt (Stage 2A), Capricom
Coast Homemaker Centre, The
Centre of Excellence far Disaster
Management, Innovation and
Community Resilience, Emu Fark
Sport.and Recreation Reserve, and
contineed shire-wida improvenents
to community playgrounid

reecreation and parkland upgrades.

The Yeppoon Lagaan Precingt - the
aunning centrepieceof the 353.0
itk Yepiaoon Foréshone and
Terwn Cendre Revitalisetion Progect

- which was ofickathy opened in
May this vear bas already welcomead
an astimated 66,000 visitors and

will continue to generat
neaded boost to taunsm

business on e Capricos

Winrks will also continls
the nexst stage-ol the B
Village and Foreshore Re
Froject: 4 54.5 milllon pe
propect joirdly funded b
Ceenstand Governmaer
Bank. Emu Park RSL and
Fark Lions Cluly, Withth
along Terment Memarla
now compiete including
chanreting along Eme
clectncal infrastructiuce

underground, the next £
be on the transformatio
Park, with a signatuee pls
shelters and enhanced c

areas

The ather key Infrastruc
[ProjencTs completed atth
andd ol the Caprlcorn Co
been the upgrade and &
Syendsen Road o the C
Coevk boat ramp and hs
roderve with funding fro
State Government s Woe
Cuesnsland Program, as
firal comphetion of tpgs
sealing ol Comwonga Re

Servaral other additionat
bransgEor upgrades have
incorporated into this fie
years Capital works Hud
iricluding upgrades to =
Bridge at Bungundarma.

concrate niral foodway

Attachment 1

Page 12



Item 10.1 - Attachment 1

Draft Annual Report 2017-18

acrossthe Shits, flood mitigation
Works for Yeppoon Croek outleds as
vl g Use completion of gl works
larthe ':_'.:||;|:|l_'-: TRl -. Dast Homamakss

Cenlig

Inthe daria

of tportand recraation
facility advancement, the Emu Park
Seort and Recreation Reserve has
been the stand-out new addition m
our strategy 1o achisving Coundals

|'.'.‘-‘\'.:J EEATT WISION Y0 |Jl'}_'.:lil'fli'l the

Capricorn Const

NT0 Q@ PrETTIE
destimaton ol choyee for '-"-]"ill';-""”
soorts towrsm events, Whith Two
rgated rugby brague Belds

with foll ighting, multi-purpoge
arnenities building camplete with
kimsk and storage facilivies as well as

upgraded access moad and car park

works now completed, plinning 15
already underway (o ackeanoe futune
slacyied whsn funding G turtisad

become available

Alang with the hugely popukar

Barrnaryes Multi-Sperts Precing

the vo facilitiss ensure the
Capricorn Coast s wellequipped
toy cater for the corrent and long
term sporting nesds oF our rapldiy

arcwing papalation

Anather milestong achievemant for

the year bas been compietion of the
rebuild and repawr work meguimed to

restare the Soenic 1'i|._|i"|'|"1l-'1:..'_ b

winll, and major landslhp ot Statue
Bay. This profect emains withoul
chopbt, oree of Lhe mosl Comipiex

ang cosl |'\_u POy IONE S| i g

cha wres Council Bas ever
underiaken

It was a great team affort on the
part of ow project rranagement
team and successiul represenialions
and negobiations with State and

Federal Governments through the

Matural Disaster Bepef and Recovery
Arrangements secured the rmaority
af the ht |r'|'_'!-|l:.’_.| required o compiete

This critecad pinojedct

Looking forward, koy infrostrocture
projects in the 2078-13 budget
neiude campletion of the 515.0
millian Yeppoon Sewage Treatment
Plant Augmentatbon which will
invohus buliding plpework, waled

alcsrane ancd LIy SOy e,

1o connect the racked Sowaie

treatment plant to the reoyeled

Waler felic |,||._II,'||!.r: netvark

Aol signature project dug
o be completed this year s
the Capricorn Coast Mamaorial
Gardens Situated on Tanby Rd

midway betwaen Yeppoon and

B Fark, this 53.5 million projec
ainthy Tunded '."[,' Council dand tha
CussEriskang Governmant, and wil

pervice our commanily for the net

Panorema Drive

50 years and bayvond, Inbeautifully
landscaped parkiand setbirg, the
Mamorial Gardens will pronicle a

serer final resting place for loved

1% 'n.".'l;'“ a5 fulurécremalanium

Ories

facilities.

Combined, the major peojects
Counctl hascompléted, or s

in the process of undertaking
will pliay 3 significant rale oithe

directly or midirectly in continuing

1 gy The vegginn's £ ATy
hrgogh prowviding immedhate
corsirus o obs-and, IT:L-i’.‘fHIﬂri}'
through enabling prvale sectar

myestrment ,'_-md R .'.-'Ilrl:_.: 1 qor

term sustainabile employment
opportunities

A Council continues werking

toward realisinig Lk

wisio o1 ool regiooy in S of

[ s B

eConomic prosperity, it emains
commsitted to efficient nd effeative

tilisatian of vesources i dchlove

Best sepvdee dedvmry

outcormes forour community

I gosinag T woudd like t
acknowledge my Tellow Councilions,
SeEmior management Teamn and e
entire Council organisation for their
efforts over the fast 12 months

arrd thank the commun Ly far thair

CMgOING U REort ot ool
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CEO's Report

Thes et 12-panths Rave seen
Counel continue 1o deyelop as
4local government organisation
whille an the same time striving
mitintain the highest standards

af sérvice 1o our local community
and delivering a significant capital
PTEFET,

Council remains one of the lamgest
and mvost diverse epmployers on the
Caprteoen Coasl, with a vadl range
af services that it delivers for the
cammunity. These services include
oads, water, wadle, sowerige,

open spaces, library saevices, arts
and cultural activities, community
partnerships, natural resource
mignagement, coastal management,
cometeres, divelopment
assessment, town planning, disaster
management, sport and recreation,
events and cconomic devilopment
Just to name a feaw,

In 2078 Councll established & naw
Strategic Grewth and Development
Unit. dedicated to facllitating
econamic growth, attracting

new investiment and developing
sustainable industry, Already this
frvestment 1s paying dividends
webth o nurnber of new businedses
establishing, and suppaort belng

providied 1o assist local businesses
g, Coundil's dralt econontic
development plan will shorthy
commence public consultation
aleng with our place making
strategy which iz all about tarning
spac inio place that people want to
kaep coming back to enjoy time and
time again regardiess of whether
they are 3 locals or vishiors,

With bundreds of mew residants
riaking & penmanent mowe 1o ol
Shire sach year, It 4 mspansibility
thiet we don't take lahtly and
already the community 14 starting to
west the results through the mpact
ol the Keppel Kraken, he Yeppoon
reieltl strey car park, Barmarnyes
sprerrts precingt, Centenary of Anzars
and Wrack Palnt Just to name a fuw,
The development of the Yeppoon
and Ermi Park Foreshares will
furrher enhance the Iveability and
attractiveness uf our Shire asa place
ton five and visi.

Over the past 12 months Councll
has algn focused on it imntafmal
operations i ldentify opportiinities
to increase efficlency and

improwe iS5 practices. The rll aut

of mobite devicas for esampls

has enabled officers in the fizld
wpdate records.on the go, reducing
doutile handling of mformation
and-ensunng néal time data i
avillable, Implemantation of online
customer self-service functionality
Is giving residents the abifity

to obtain mformation anytme/’
anywhere and to tranzact their
business with Councl ata ime
that k& most convantent to them
Further expansion of online access
is planned far the luture to continues
to thelhver the kind of service our
community wants and expecls,

A organigational revigw is currently
underway which i focused on
biileding agity, flexaknlity and
systainability across Council with
the overriding ebjectiva to grow
into a smaller crganisation over
Hiime.

Through prudent mansgement,
Cauneil 1+ an track to achieve its
long-ferm financial sustainability
aoals Including reducing debt

e the longer berm, minimising
the impact of rate rises, wherever
pashlile andd enturing we are
renewing community assets as and
when reguired. On the back of the
cast Of de amalgamation, the five
declarad weather events in the
pieriod since de-amalgamation, the
impact of the sconemic downturn
and the significant capital program
Counitl has delivered over the past
fean vears this has cartainly been

A challenge: The nest couple of
yrars howinvss, will be a period of
comighidation fus the aiganisation.

| thank the Mayor. Deputy Mayor
and Councilors far their leadership
and commitment 1o theecommunity
tvef the past year, Thei aspirations
far the Shire focus the o-ganisation
to strive for encellence lin customer
service and commumity outcomes,

| hawie thie privilege of working with
a diverse, lighly coimmisted and
dedicated team without whom
the achlevements detalled in

thls annieal sspart would not be
piassible, | thank each and every
oy of them for their contribution
angd ook forward 1o cantinuing
aurimpartant weark of providing
serwices and facilities of a high
standard while maintairing our
focus on adding value to our
comyminity,

Attachment 1
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Councillor Nigel Hutton

Cownemittee Chair

Plarmming, Finance, innovation and Business Excellence

Thiln yeead has semn & 4hild in focus

for Council beyond the mimediate
needs of our cormmunity psost de-
arraalgamation, towands settivg the
spenda for the next decade with
shrategic planning occuring acress
Ihe organisation in onjunction wilh
communily engagement, Bihind
the scene, we'te preparing the
CHIFANISATION 10 sl e nedds ol
commiunity today. teemormow ard into
the fufune

Irvrvenationne loivat oo Did at the
heartof this work, and is ooourring
scross every por folio of Councl, with
out im0 provide e highast quality
of access and service at the fingertips
of residentswith ths feast possilHe
cost The sim for our Business i 1o
masune i1 i5:as operationally efficient
and effective as it can be. Examities

frear Uhis tramsformmation ingheds;

Lopcal Lawoy officurs are carrying
devices, which allow them to
gommect directly with Counoil's
clond based databage bring up
ownership delails forlost pets,
miakireg contact with owners
el

The parks and gardens feam are
abila to do gnesite mspectiony of
Al egyiklgmend anvd Im meal i

prirvide details of damage: ilem

numibiers, and a phic e o dsati who
can crder e replademant parts
angd S0 thie date Tor mamienance,
Thurs; prststienising the wsabllity of
comimunity sssets and reducing
tha down time for any broken
wherms

Thee commaunity hod ar1s officecs
are using an onlfme platform

ferr commiamty granits. which
provides greate trangpaiency iy
applicants but also reducas the
ervirrumential lootpnt e aur
plimet

Bullding certifiees having access o
30 and othar mmages of buklding
aland white an sires improving
mispection times and reducing the
need for followe up visits

Wihkle wee die tallpngg these
opporiunities for business
encellence. ourn size and community
NIMpact mgdn, wWe ane not at the
blesding front We benefil Trom

the appartunity to see the rosults

al Trges Councils prodod besting,
becoming adopters with lower risks
thaah ety tlie ppecd oF Counell and
commLinity Int Ehds Puitiire

Finange: Ouwr hRance team are
embiedelig il funttion inlo the
pviaryday waork of business anits
acrous the orgamsation They are
erhaniing the repartireg and feal time
feedbace gyailabkle to management in
conbrdiling expernditure af Coumil

By pricnding sélvices acrass
thi prganisation including work
undertaken on Lhe 2018-19 boddgat,
they-dealt with 5000 assement
rerpuEsts within o twe-wessk wingd i

Under the lsadershrp of Chief
Financlal Ofheer, Andrea Ellls the
team B contimiing o advance

the ‘Fracuremant Transformistion
Propct' with 21 projecis delivessd
wned & further 1T §nsclion; whtimintely

making it easier for supphiars 1o work

with and supply goods o

Flanning: The introductia
Liwinmstone Shire Manmie
Fin Ity 2018 Loy Cound il
teams integrated and res
mae than 450 pubhc suk
create a seheme fF farthe
i Share

Witk a Tocus on wsed-Tner
ldnguage and A framewos
fior pressarving and @nhar
Livingstones fveability, 1

approvel (s & vgnificant @
wehichy allgns webtin thie riss
Actof 2017

Teqether thets documen
imroduced significant ch
toway inwhich Couneil 2
dherslopment industry m
development application
W also completed gurd
Govemmaent Infrastrociu
which sets out thi planns
for pubdic nfrastrudture 2
O ENSsUMe Cost-Rrechivea
P aasad s i Ay wlita tl
qrowth, In addition, the £
Erullding, falumisng 4nd ¢
units have all transstiones
alechionic administralive
makifig] it easker and hod
pagabormes Lo cdmclugl bis
Coairicd|

Butiness Excallance: LY

values of cur organisation
Accpuntability. Compian

and Potentml are seen in

eﬁl-I!rll'I-E'rqal':l'lllrlrlg 147 -
deganization. We strive tc
Pt rededd e of Ol SO
Today and in planning for
of our shine
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Councillor Jan Kelly

Committee Chair

"

Commurnity Develogment & Support and Semior Citizens

John Street Community Centre
Puiring Z0T7=18 Louncii's Commianicy
Carire poovlcedd | ntesaction and
programmes that enhaneed
rammanily knowledoge and
varant e Thae clnbine Crgated
G b L for community
engagemenl, parbdpation, scdess
and inchushon for Livingstane
FEsSHIENLS;

Thie Communily Contie poovided o
frag vafiud whsfs GEveErnrEn] A

nan-govertmen Vikiting services
were delivered Incally, through the
Capricom Coast Interdgency Netwark,
Thus prowicling different levels of
eseterrial Suppeet withour the need for
tesitdents to travel to Rockhamplon.

Community Programmes - Yeppoon

Souma of Thie serecis aval
Seniors Compunar Skills

Fabie wiip i

AflErnATS

Learning Space, Taxation Help,
Introdisction o Jaganess and
Frapchy Landgusgias, MRS inforrnaticon
Satdiemil Wi UWe| | misds
Budgeting for the Unexpected,
Navigating Aged Careand Facebook
L[n]] r'sr_a._:nrnr&r_-*-u wwitrE also '.||11:r-.’l'.
cavans] At the Community Lentre

| 308 participusnts arterded o lotal of
Ho-simisiary at the Cormmibmity Camime
froem 1-July 20072 1o 30 June 2014

Livingstone Loop Programs
438 parthcipants attindad a total of 38
sirsehoreg I thy Bonu Park anel

Zilxig ragions

The piogrammes provided

Baginners Char Yoga, Baby Beaiz
LErmitl Park and Filzlel, Wamen's
Wiallrseas inclisfing a Craatiee Art
paogram, Kids Speak [Enni Pagk)
Facebook far Begrmers, Yogs fol
Begnners [Zikeel, and an introducaon
e Tl € (2il2ke)

Participants identifaed thigie
apprsciation of tha rlasee
aAlmosphers, attending am svant in
1 heler ovin T, this OpEOITLniry o
! patopile aned \ncieasihg T

kneawladde an the topicd

sentors Week Activities

1393 Seniors partktipated [0 3 vy
of activiries thioughouT the S,
Thess nchedid the SenkareWeok
Launch [Cowarral), o Poets Breakiace,
the Great Drebats, Grandpanants
Reading (Byfield), Senicrs on Wheels,
a Havealion Lumch, Senmiors Capo,
Stisry Tirrre (Erita Park Librapy), €38
Marning {Ermmi Parkl], & Senlars Dance.
and i Coral Tiplse an Keppe| Hay,

Livingstone Community Grants
Lirvingstone’s Cammunity Gramt
eI ConTEnuEs i peoyice
funding, in partnership with the
Keppel Bay Salling Club and Inverness
Yeppoon, to elimbie community
groups. Livingstane's annual budoge
includes $50,000 aach yaar for
comITENTy grante. There e two
Tunghig rounds each yeal in February
ang] August,

Dhgnity First Washroom

The Wasshrooa faciltties weee
Lawngised on 20 December 2007, and
havie beién made possibibe thaugh
Dignity Farst Funding recaived

fromm he Queensland Govervment
Departroent of Housing and Public
Wiarks

Dhignity Flrst Laundey and Washroom
coor counter statistics:

Taolal 12,726

December 2077 to March 2018
|97 days), 6,682

April to June 3018 (91 days); 6,044

ICars Community Project

Officers at the Community Centre
ideritified theme were [ocal mer,
wonmien and children expedoncing
signihcant fimanoal strecs apd family
hardship, Lodal cormarsinity menben
grokps and ginesses wanting 1o
COnats monEg and itenh s fave aso
breen ilentifed

The Community Centre2 a central
point for pocegting donadons of
MONEY INto.a ‘.|:1|_C|I"I|'_'|.'r Lol
aooiunt, code deslgnates? o [Cane
Wihern thote are funds availabbe in this
pocouny, fusl amnd for CrOCETY l":ll'.!:\r
v by aie priirchased and allocated
ta peopbe who meet the critical

--||r_|'I1II|rI\- crifesue

Vouiehiers totalling 95,860 havo besi
distributed in the period batvizan
Mot 2017 dnd Jne 2018

Alzgaccepted for Aisiriburion, are
doration bems for othes progranimes
cormected to the ICare Projact and
Bigmity First Washroom facility. The
Camrmiinity Caintie comnerety people
aooeasmag Wade to & wide range of

cithiar i

dcd Al BT Bpang
that can) biebp then

Capricorn Coast Domeste and
Family Violence

Warking in Haksomn with 1
Capricoria Reqional Steering
Committes for Damestic and Family
Vialance, Council has taksn a very
activie rale in raisng awaseness of, and
conthmidss foowerk fowards [owerning
thir number of Damestic g Family
Vinlence incidents in [ ivmagstone.

statistles cloarly demansimte 3 link
between drug and alcohul abuse and
dlebiviesth vlalynoe. A yUEporT group
ool WCE avwimramiess has bawn farmae By
Uhee Community amd mes £ féaulady i

e Jesbury Sl it

Each year Councif conbinugs to
TN TSN PLTTETS
mADNERALS it Sammunity
[rogtams

Irnseahes G
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Councillor Adam Belot

Committee Chair

Recycling & Waste Managemen

War on Waste
The populinr TV senes W an Wasts'

vy bswny @ maor influenees on

Livimgsione Chilre Coundils Waste

WManadgpement Plan throughout 2017
18, Az Cormmittiee Chairman for all
things to da with Water and Waste
Management. It i both challenalng
andl r'x-:.'r'-l'llj T 586 the area of Waste
Management becaming a highad
prioty acioss the Livingstane
Shime, In 2017 Coundll joined the
Local Authofity Wissta Management
Advinory Commuttes (LAWMACL
LAWRMAIT I5 &n onganisation of North
Quesnskand Counclls dedicotad 1o
bt practice waste management
throaegh s regdomnal forum anel
mteractive participation across the
Miarthy Cel resgpiom om canmend-and
future Watle M.ﬂlm_]l-:'m'n'- Pratisced

ang Techropgies,

f

Water Cycle and Locol Lows

Reduce. Reuse, Recycle

Recuce, Reuse and Recycle If yoo
haven’) heard this phrase before,
theem | el yiora cartadindy will, in
the fod oo ol tant futue 'n‘.':'.-f-'
Exsentialty Redide, Rouso and Beoyl i
i Pt thiss SoridisTent metiace
that Councli’s ore promoting 1o
edutate theil comimunitias an betta
WASTE TINaEn ]n’J{ilT'll'\'l I|ill:,; l:_.'l.1f1!_li_'| I"!.gIE
EOme |"|r1|*':n-'|ll;.' &% 4 resudt of CHina

saying, 'ne' 1o lmporting Austrlia's

Lang ofher wihich

LRI ] W)

hax created the need for Co Psto

refsseds el wasts AN rment

This exvgess weaste has motivatad 5
Councll Waste Management Policy 1o
"4.|>|l."‘. avrer slratedgies ancl indtiatives
pirsed 2y Reducing, Reusing dnd
Recwcling wirsie. Furthérmore, o waile
et rrsaled [hat our hiooselaid b
tred fid) was BEarg asEd fo discand
3% of organic misttar which shodild
not be antoring Cotiell landhl] sites
Crgani matter can be protdematic

i e lanetfill I1y crealing unlappeed
migthane (Lreen House Gadl and
'..\I"IIH:] lp valiabls gpeade Ths Walle
aufiy alen reveated that 27 of

the recycting {yellow lld} bins were
contaminated with non-recyclable
warle which i then discands] inko
andfil sites. This miormation will be
Wi NP Tan] &S wd move mta 2HA
1 el s palearip waraati AN dgemmen

aptions

Thanking our Local Parts
AT T ]
partnenship with vanous

OIS (15 TSItk

artd net loe profit groups
b QT COImTTALT Y e

Thir Flizeoy Basin Associan

Lo aid BA G J'-rr".'n_l.r;l'-,' Lin
arid Caprivgenia Catchme
comtiibiated valiiahibe S
to s ouncil thropghout th
Furthesmare in 2077 Cou
el s Reel Guirdliz
Plan which oullines many
to Improve the heaith of

Barfiet  Reel, Much of the

raiate 10 water quality the
the Keppe! Bay syitem 1k
walatways llke YTeppoons

Creck and the mighty Fitz

Four Paws Adopition dnd

Ing, Capricarm Animal Aid
the HEPCA hiave continise
SUppOTEd Oy Cogncllin g
wirh They oo b fird swtes
Tor cats and dogs These

Partinerstups whare g
another vy sUtcesiidl fa
chipping el Pl a1 Mbasd

Fark Yeppoon in 2008 Tir
over 100 cats and dogs
and & big tharniyou 1o all

That wis the year that we
Arvel i bas D i hopen:

i !|1I:_u,i.:_i-||-1|!|'. Eimae

Attachment 1



Item 10.1 - Attachment 1

Draft Annual Report 2017-18

Councillor Glenda Mather

Committee Chair

Murncipal infrastructure

The 200718 hrncial yearwas
derfired by the deliveny of fwa
wrbstantial and critical infrestrectune
projecss for Livingstone Shine The
first was the completion of the

530.0 million Fanorama Drneg, which
Hovides an impartant commuien
and gmergency link Tor the northern
wii briths of Yeppaoan doel is o ey

it aengpaaresion of

wrakbar for tha
thve bevaaks Resod ] [ |:-:i'r_:l,-l-|:r of Sty

Sigehing =l

T sescomd was the completion of
the 523.2 miltion reconsiruection of
the-hcenic Highemy o States By,
with wialuable aasistancs fiom the
Ouaermsland Government and the
WOIRRA, Thie revied Tandd Dnesin By
damaced during Cycland Mardls and

has taken {hree WHAME LD TeConaTTudT

due 1o the testing of coastal aihd

Ly ool canditiars The
Qo oty Wik Laked) Lo safepnd

the coatal pathway along the

ocean side of the reconstructied road
and |8 prosing wery popular with
padestrians, cychists and ninners.
Counch was fartunate to fecelve
20,7 millllon of fursding frodm exlemal
fraces Tor this essontial project and
the re<idents aloeng the detour of
Clyton Ropd and BMidamixin Bood ane
tharikied for thell patiences owar 1hi

pasl 1hdaes yishad gl i‘lq_ll_u'rulllr- Lraffi

s Py v rr:il_lrrn-_'r_| IO e

WL

cythine B simia levels

Approxsmatehy sty per cent of
Conincils 1,424 kilometre 1oad
netwirk is unseaked and thus many
af Councils muamtenance agtivities
are Inflenced by waathar eanelitions
(with pralonged periods of wet o dry
impacting ugon when mantenance
work s reguired ), Consequantly, it

s adways nice to e able aonounce
the completion of the saling of a
coction of xisting rasd. 201 7-18 saw
thae renaining unsézled sechion of
Coowonga Road fapproximately 2.6
Rilorrwrtres ) recanstiuctad and sealed
This rihad (s popular with residents
ancd toursts alike and this i only
el fingd 1o nerease o Lhat iy s
fully sealed

Council's pathwiay pragramme
contirieed. with the netwark balng

extendad through Coose Bay and
Barmarymee, An upgrads 15 1he
Yeppon Bus ntechange was

als Cortarvenced] (o Being it into
commpliance with the requitements fof
pojultande accesy

Council underrook several food
mitigaticn projects, ing ldimg works
st Appleton Dinve, tha uparading of
sevreral aravel Roodways woconcrets
foodways, and Improvemants to
severat existing concrete Roodways:
These works lave besn peffonmed o
Increase the level of flood immurnity
trf to improve the traffcakility of
raels during, a0 miost anportantly
irmmediately following, wet peripde
This swiarh & Sonisrlensd crithosl,

as Council 1s very wware of the
Importance of the mad natwork 1o
resldents and businessesin the sural
Breas,

My partiollo gives me ciuve to

b ot aencd bt o a esgular
Fadvses, mruirlireg posiple and getting
Prsthand apanriesce Ol Capneily
raad and storrmvdles nelsorks The
manacismeent af theve s snsive
e by pepupes sabista Wial

reebcsprres [Frsncin] and walf ) bt

with carsful planning, appripvists
prmritsston antd constartly scanning
for external assistance we £an
cartainly make a differenes
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Councillor Tom Wyatt

Committee Chair

Parks, Ope

Parks, Open Spaces and the
Environment

SO TER G PTUEGIE WEY
r

fuCC

apvircmmental preagrammes and

wl opeEn space-and

progecis delversd scrass the whire

Parkland and Open Space
Mumreious patks lbd improversients
i foen toy inorease thei
fumetimality for Il resldents and
appieal 1o visibors and tnurlst
the most notable was the Yeppoon
Fereshore. many of the smalier
stibwitkian preas sorons the shire als
eoeived m 1il]s] fram Cauneils

dedicated Open Spaces

Glentes Patk iecivid fuh
support fagiinies enh
||I.'.;||.'J'.||. e et P
e
Coung, B

g [o

cesrremi

g Flades ahad

Spac anslaind Govermmment)

initiat

g hvay wutlin e
LA A el
i

tard furihor

Choess nlarsc] v rmomsemd

will diefivear the gr

work will be andertaken o consiter
facifities within
Ofiver Estate Fark, A thade structure
over the Applétan Park Liberty
Swilng has been installed through a

} ciro Hias
enhancing

Earn

Livinasianes Pinetest Ambadwadar
2006, Yeppoon Limng Cluly a1
Aurstralii

Beautincation and ongoing
mprevement o median sinps
1t e b atsle

passive rocreation

across 1w Shirg, to e
cpticis fioa

alio ol iy

TR Ol

ship praject |II’.|'L:d-r'I:b Coundil,

1 Spaces and Environment

with ity programime of fmplamenting
imigalicn to parkiands acrpss the

Shire, with Lhe express

e ol
limgrgving the assthetic value and
general uszbility

Spanting Tourism 18 4 key pricaty for
Livingstone Shire Courcilin suppont
of the development of vilrant lacsl
clubs and assacistions which ae

TG Tring tOrmanTuw s Sporing
charmpbord as wall as in-daliviring
QCOOGMIC oulcormes for 1ol busines
sl thie wider cormunity. With an

apgieciation of the henefits provided

by sporting teurksm Councl 15

{ g dquired infrasiruciune to
Feorsil L wre SCAke =

naticinal svenis e

wanal, tale and

As v
SR LS i TR p A
spen , Coundhl has 23
caphlal ba
Tursdlirgy in thes dasliy

et D arress a
¥ aigmitficant

comumanity mirastroctine grogecty,
suich authe Yeppoon Foreshore
antd Lisgoon Precinct and Emu
Park Foreshore and Tow
Fevitalination, which have anal
the benefits of toirism o be res
palianb
% including
athilon Festival Fitsray

o Laontre

throirgh
coHmpetiive e
the Yepp
Frogs Teiat

i Even

d Youth

Saihing Cl
Running Festival, regional swim
meetsin Yepppoon and Emmu Park. and

y fthies Paesd Letesny Tae[Hbate
by consideted nvestiment In the
requisita infrastructurs by Council,
and continue w d
econamic bedefits to th
CommaTity:

liye

AT

s [ocal

Iy aclcditieaim B PR '.1|||._'.r'h,'i

ey of infrastrug ture 1o supgon
[LRETEER TS| !lmluuht.qr'l_:-- b |--|:_-,|l::1-.|l.
shale, arid national svents and
competithons, Counch i #ls working
vl Lk loeal clubet and sasaciabaans in
|JI.:III,1.III;.L wehivndual capacities o plan
frir; Bl on, and deliser these rvonts
Bnd Comp ians in order to ensure
the pasitive impacts ot sporinsg

BERIIEn can ¢antins 1o graw aned be

s bmyised dnee the futiine

Councii’s strategic myesin
r|1|;:.-.|rrh R sl eyl i
and capacity buitding of 1
COOTITIVUTHRY CIrgaTis

that the Livingstome Shivg
'
i

gaires acoess 1o high-qu

1
] bsarnafies P st

sl 1 ghSpartie

WS T COIE,.

Erviranmental
Counal s proud of i an
e B ]

il
prodramme, 1o which il w»

thas griginal |y

pticpants

ity S il invelesd in

Progediy anc prodramre

t fuirtheer protect (e nee
AN AT af the reaf apr

of B activity o the

In S@prérmbuiy 2017, Courn
with Cueentiand Parks an
Sepylee, the Departmend

Respurcos Mines and Ene
and Fiugrgy Bagin Associa
rdsrtake & VY SUDTETY
geteclion progr
ol the progranr

e T

W B
urtle bread)

wihlch was one ol themo

In recant tivees. The or

=

wlll e comtimesd nt

fnarncial year, as Councll

1o proactively countier the

predatiry peath

eted acark
rganSatGm
apeations in-shrly 2018

i heing used to maodit
pracies to redude 15 8y
foatpiint and realise real

winidh can bee passed oni

CERTETILE 1Ty

Counch corm

al the Rt

In recogmingn of the cont
rhiat thi Custodians of nas
3 hire, envircs
and cubturally, Coungil ha
a rebuts in the 201819 f

This rebmate prosices som

e Ui aiffesrts sailiin b sk v

e hie e T L

appIoprialaly mg
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Councillor Pat Eastwood

Commities Chitle:

Libecrries, Arts, Culture, Sprort, Recreation ard Youth

Bejrug the most recently eledctid
Ciounciiiar, | have only been actively
imvntvet! in my portiolios for about
five mantls and have thoroughly
enjovied the time engaging with the
commmimity and particulitiy seelng
somg great (hings ocour within my
specii arsas

Lilyraried

Council complered the upsgrade of
it by beanch di Marfbomough
with the renovation of the former
Mariboroagh Ralllsy Staton within
the Heritage Precinct, The upgrade
alsa ipchisded the astahlishrient of a
wifi network and Increased opening
s

Councils digital [ieracy progamme
continues o develop, with the Library
pErinering with the Camrmunity
Cantre Lo deliver Tech Savy Senion
firi fve Jocalities across the Shire. At
the otherend of the demogaphic,
Councifs First 5 Forever 1§ defivering
critical pre-literacy skills to 0 f0.5 peat
olds In seven locations soross the
Shirre.

The book launches and suthor el
held in conjunction with the Libeary,
are dnathers seampleof Counsil's
desire to support and pramaote local
Euiivors

Arts and Culture

The Regional Arts Deveinpment Func
distritauted S68.778 10 28 mesipiants,
supporting activities suchas
indryidual professional developmment,

artist warkshops and exhibltions, The
200 7-18 suite of musc, theatre ano
fitrn offerings prosed very poputar,
with the transition o electronic
teketing alsn being well received

Sport and Recreation

T 2018, Council, with tunding
asslstance from the State and Feders|
gavernments, opened i kstest
sporting factlity, the Ermu Park Sports
and Recreation Reserye. The Emuy
Fark Bugby Leaguee Clul Joins the
Ermu Parck Mer's Shed as the prin sl
torantt of thivmagnificent mserg
with plans for additional frelds and
courts 0o Brk-in wdth the poplilation
gronwth o the southern ¢nd of the
Cesast

i Yappean, thi Barmarves Ml
Sport Precinet provided an inaight
It 15 patential, Rosting o redbal
event which attracted 100 clubs
Barmaryees Multi-Sport Precinet is an
ecarnphe of what can be achieved
when differept sports and clubs co-
pperate and tollabonste

Conine il also dellvirmd it frat Activie
L st Stritegy. Thas sttategy is
At unstriscired and incidenial
pociaiatiom b L tises o how thig
carn b achigved around the Shire
and how 1hese slements can tlso

b caputhlied upor Lo deive gradles
Rcunt Sy Qoo Euimvi b s areed ELONOME;
devilnpment

The expanson of the pathway
Rtk cortipues, Wi the opening
of the podestrian and gychst link
around Statue Bay. i is hoped thin
by théesnd of 2008-19, the pathway
retwork will extend from Yeppoon to
Rosslyn Bay and Keammp Beach,

Firvally, the Yeppoon Fonethane
rechevelaprmeant v (he upgrading
and enhancirent of the Skate Park,
el mowe sxpeosing high usegs
Ao mll dge groups and abilities and
has already hosted campietithons.

Youth

AL Livingdtone Shire Coundil we are
preud of the contnBitions young
Peacpale gk 10 ol corrTRINIrY Aned
wir are working to supipert them. Wi

ook forward ta working alongside the
COITHTRTILY to provide opportunities
fiar cur yesing people and hetp tham
achieve theirgoals.

Thie Metale Commianity Yeully Tratler
1 firvidhed and 1 ready For use Thiy
fraler mogoing to provide another
platform for Covuncli 10 engoge with
our yodng people. not only on the
cost ot in o rorsl and remete
reglons of this Shire; This isgoing o
Increase our community outreach and
Irmprove the wiry win disliver sefvices
and activities far young peogle o our
CETNTLENITY

The 2018 Youth Nesds Analysis has
recantly bean completad. and it
tauchas an a range of fopics slECting
yorling Bt in our communily

and presants some key findings,

A5 vl g whial we plan te dowliih
the information. Based on Vhese
frntings Counedl s in the process of
developing sn action plasn o ensure
the ientified peeds are ret, and this
will inchude developing aframewsnk
far engaging with youmg peaple in
the ways they want to be imgagod. A
yauth cammittes will he deyeloped 1o
srsure ongoing infonmaton shadng
with yourg peapie and = youth
review will be conductedarmually bo
update bey parts of this analyss and
ersute programs and events Columell
dlivets ane still mesting e nesds

of locaf young people. Weil also look
at ways of sharing nformation about
SUpRIfTS dred opportumniles with
yoang people,

Couniil Ibelf abio provides ayouth
support service which offers one-
oit-0ne sippot, information and
attvice school holidly acnivities, the
Alternative Learning Spasas i Emu
Park and Yeppoon and commiunity
Gygteeach, Theoe i s Lol ¢ suppart
mvadlafile 1o youndg people 10 il
thermy grow and schiss
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Organisational Structure

The fallawing represents the management structure of Councll asar 20 June 2018
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Executive Leadership Team

hirs Murgoch — Chief Exetutive Dfficer

Chitis was appaintod Chief Execunive DFficey on 2 3a Apll 200 6; following her prevous appoimtrat
At Livingstone SHie Counell as Dhiectan Corporte Seivices | Cotaber 2004 Chels Rt hekd cecutive
Jamdharship mlesin the public health and highi education sector Tor chosa o 30 yoars o wall as the rols
&l Chiel Finarc= Offroer in the private sectae Chekcls @ hiohhe sxpeslenced Senion sneoutive with FhilE

in strategic development and planning, organisaticesl development and corparts transfemation
hemelirng enmiphen and varied fincmann throughout pedods af grovt o shgnilitant change, Chde g
Chiartered - Aocomtont with & degree in cofmmerce #nd past graduate gualifications in paychology.

Brett Bacon — Executive Directar Liveaollity and Wellneing

Briski’s Extemtive cireer i g plinning kas taken him from South East Queensiand 1o Tasmeng
and now Centiy Cueenskand, With mullipls degreed in Urban and Regiorz| Blanning aleng with a
Master in Busimis Adimimmstiaiion, Bl Brings significsnt expetienc (o hisrole a3 Eoecutlve Dircctar
of Liweikility pnd Welibeing, Brett i responsibie fon & teanyof BT staff from Tonmmiity Parrieeships,
Construction Seridzes, DevEopment Assessmeny, Growth Management, Libraries and the Arts tocal
Lo and Complianos; Pabilic Ersviroanmers s Tesastur Mansgsmenl Units Brett worked K the
farmer Livitigstone Shire Cauncil Before taking up his roleas tand Lise Mariger with Rockhampton
fegienal Cauncll ppon ammalgrmation o 2008 He has previously workied for'the Tasmangn State
Govrrnmert dnd nuineros lecl govtmmants ineluding Pline Rivirs. Wik Tamarand thi Whitsunduy
Share Counail

ian Togn = Executive Cirector Infrasnuciiae

Al eompliring slutdlog 28 the Capeleormia lnstinne of Advanoed Education and gaining i dedres

i Clvil Engireeering, ancommenced his caresr in the Northaon Territory befors retumling fo
Rockhamipon te work for several enginsering tonsultant conpanies, He starled at Hus predious
Livingstone Shire Codncll in'1 956 warking in soveral different infrastrociue roles. With amalgamation
i 2008, he wors sppalnibed Menager Clv(l Dpseations with the Rockhampton Regiosal Coundl, Dan
birins many years experience, bath n this feld and in managemnl, o his hle 55 Execufiue Diecton
of Infraseusture, The infrastructite Chepartment compriaes 210 stall membars and Incorpcratos the
Engineesing Asels Plinning ad Design, Comstruction and Maintsnmce, st Water amd Wasts
Dpemations business units of Livingstone Shife Colcl.

Andrea Eills — Chlef Financial Officer

Arndrea B the Chial Fnancial Officed ot Livingstores Shins Councl whisoe sha leads ths Bnance &
Ausiness Excellnoce business unit which Includes Aceounting, FEYenue, procursment govnsnce,
Bucinids tarefomuation b the project mindgemeil office, Andees cormmsniced her locs
government Caresl in 1969 a5 3 Local Governmient Trainee with the former Calliope Shime ol
Shies hyss albor weomhscd ab thd T Mbim Vale Shipe Councll arad 1h-mugh thes aimalgamatbon mo2008
which Bocame Gladstons Regional Council. Ahdita is 4 Certifted Practicing Accountant (R4 and
Pintdds & degree i accounting from Cenirmal Queensiane Univamity and has slse obtaimed Blck Beli
o iftaticna in Ler Si Sk, Andoea i plssionate bt continuoey improvsimun and haw this
frafstates to delhibndg services in the commtaity now and Inta the fiture.

Matthew Wilkocks — Cheef Technology Officer

Mty ins foined Livinogstone Shire Coungil after 12 years of Local Gouermmeént expediemce in e
Sewrh Wales and brings with bim formal and post graduate qualifications In information technalogy,
business hath pr-:},erl and Businnss managemert and s oreently cﬂmplplinu s Madrers of Business
Administrariog. Mat now leads the echnofogy looes of the ongansation and s passionate Bl thi
Benefits and efficencies (e use o tichinalogy can emabde for Coundl, IVS residents and vistons.
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The Yeppoon Lago
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Key Highlights

Maior Projects
Yeppoon Foreshare and Town Centre
Rovitalisation

Thas Yeppaan Fomesbioe and Town
Centie Aevilalization Project
represonts a: 553.0 million Inemitment
irvo the raghan, jabntly funded

with the Australian Governmen,
catibting 5100 rellion, e
Cueensiand Government 529.0
miflion and Courcil 514.0 million
Mow completed, the ovinall ohjective
s ta mevilalise existing public
spaces and increase tourism,
fepreation wid commercial land wseq
within the Yeppoon Forechore gnd
Tawn Centre Fracinct,

Thisi Yeppoon Foreshodd and Town
Contri Henatilisation Project als

I buedag, thes paadcompleted
Yeppoon Lagaon Frecinet, which
features a shallow-depth childrens
play dnea as swell as a0 Hlommal Ly
swlmiming arei plus shiaded areas
[ anved arcstaned the lagaaa, The
two-storey pavvllion ovetooking the
Ingoan wiil affer new dining and
entertainment opportumities,

Thits project fus transformad the
Yeppoon foreshore, credting a hive
af resigent and vislor acnivity amd
spend, enhancing future privates
sectorinvestment dcross the region,

Wit its beachside Incation and
proximity to the revitalised Yeppodn
Forashore and Town Cantra the
crerrient gite of the Cowidl ehambaers
I @ priree future site foe high-end
tourism development to fully
pomplemaent the transformation,

Emu Park Village and Foreshore
Revitalisation Project

Stage 3 of the Emu Park Village and
Fomethore Revitalisation Froject &
contiruing to ramp up, with road-
works and streat-scaping of Emu
Streut, Granylile Street and Tennert
Marrscarial Divive and Kirr Park
commgleted eariier this year

With thes néat-focus of works on the
rransformation of Kerr Park with a
segriature plévaround, shelters and
enhanced green spice aneay, the
Irmovative design will uitimately

rreate & destination draweard for
locstls to enjoy and builds on the mu
Park Yillage Centre Master Plan,

The 54.5 million gantnecship project
bz prowd|y femded by the Queensiand
Gayermment in associatien with
Livingstone Shire Councll and Emu
Park Bendign Camimunity Bank.

Scenic Highway Reconstruction
Project at Statue Bay

Cne of thé st challengjrig
endginesiing projects i tha history of
Liwingstirme Shire cartie to camipletion
in July 2018 lollowing Lhe devastoting
impact of Cyclone Mareia in 2015

Funded under the Nalural Disastor
Felief and Mecovery Ammangements,
Livingstone Shire Cauncll and
Depariment of Transpor and

Miaites Roads, extensive civil ang
geatechnival snginseing deshn
work was corriad out Lo construct an
neeEan protection revemmentwall and
e reconsiruction as wall as slope
stabifisation invodving soll nailing and
shotorete surfacing

The project was anextenzive and
complex operation (o ensure long
tarrn stability ar the site to withitand
e swerathied eviens o Tultrg

The Gateway Business and

Industry Park

The Gateway Busiress and Indusitry
Park fs-a Coundll onwned master
planmed busineds petk on 56 Meclags
located fve mmingley from Yeppogn
Towen Contre. The park has prellminary
approeal ofening simple self -
assessment fos Hght-to-medium fiow
impact business snd induany ukes

Stage 1 of the project s complede
(2016} and Stage 7 was developad in
2077 with kats ranging fram 2000m3
fo 12,000 audilablo for purchae
Cnce tully developed with active
busimeeses, The Gateway Business
and Inctustry Park has the patentizl to
geEneTe undreds of lacal jobs

Capricorn Coast Homemaker Contre
Thie Cagricarm Coast Homamrakes
Canlie b chechicalad "Heimmiakes
Cenlre™ Tronting the Yepooon fo
Rockhampton Hoed, The site 1 ih a
cantral lncatian an nine Fectires of
land dlose o own and s earmarked
for By Tt retall bulky gooads
ant associated businesses

Stage | went to market in 2006 and
dammenced development in 2017
Stage 2 will be developed infuture
yaaes subiject 1o dermand. The total
development has the potential o
acic around 300 local jobs w the
Caprlcom Coast region and, wiih the
right tenancy mix will retain local
spened withm the cormmunity. Council
recalverd $30 mllion funding fram the
Cueensiand Govemment through the
Warks for Queenstand program which
i nitiative 1o assisn with local job
crealion

Centre of Excellence for Qisastey
Management, Innovation and
Community Resilience, known as
The Hub'

Thee Cantre of Excellencefor Disaster
Management, innavaticn amd
Comniunity Resiliance, Known ag
The Huby'ls 2 56.2 milliomngpropect
jeintly funded by the Austialian

and Ceeensland governments and
Livingstene Shire Councl iris 3
cyclone-proof three-storey bullding
i Yepgaoon Tavn Centre, designed
to function as 3 stategic b for
maraging and eoardinating disaste;
sltiatfons and tedoviry & Tors and
bislbding community resil ence,

Aefuditionally, aivtd potentially morne
impartantly, thi centie can alio
function asa state gl heart centre
of dereflencs for an sdusation

and research faciiity to eroourege
entregreneurship, and pravide
fliziile cu-working space via s
Wgh-technology leaming space. The
centve hag the potential 13 becoms

B Dby of Innovation wod econgmic
deyvelopment for the Capeicgm Cousy
region, providing s catalyst for lature

employmant.
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Council Activities and Performance

o - A - Ll o
Couinci ACTIVIiiES

The core business activities of Councll during the 200 7-18 financial year were:

o Wik sl Sewerage servioEs;
= Waste and recycling services:
»  Caravan parks: and

o Guilding cerpfication

lssues Relevant to Councl's Gperation and Performancs

Flmansial sustainability underping all of Counsil's operations which ks seflected on the results presented In the 201718
audited genetal purpose statements. During the yvear Councll undértook an grganisational review which resufted in a
new structure and a reduction in the size of its workforce. Councll also undértook a comprehensve jeview of depreciation
through axtenddve condition dssessinents. which has alse resulted In significant reduciion in the depreciation sspenss, The
fiscal consalidation programme will contimae during 2008 19 with a review of Counclls rating methodobogy alang witha
rachisction in the Capital budget

Ao oparating surpiug of 3.0 million demonstrates that Councll ks bn o mone stabie Tinancial position than whial it was 12
g ago, Counal alio delreered o recond 584,19 milbian in cagetal works which was fundd By grants fiom beth Federal
arved Seile gty booa tolsl o $440 1 millioh and 51 0.0 reiillieaty bt bagie rewings for e Yeppdon Séwsiige Treatemant
Plan Augrimentilion.

Aucit, Hisk ang Business Irmprovemernt Cormmities Perfanmance

The Audit, Risk and Business improvermsnt Cormmittie (ARABIC) (s an advisory committes to Counell to assist in the
discharge of Councl’s responsdbilities under the Local Government Act 2002, In accordance with best practice guidafinas
{he cammities operites uiider the Auirdit, Risk and Ausiness Impravement Commities Polley. which s publivhed an
Coincirs website, and a supparting Terms of Refisionce: Anannual progamme af work ha besn paut in place for ARaBIC o
asiiat tha Cornmitted with its regpontiabities and dnsune 15 puposs i< achionsd

Councll values the iIndspendence of ARABIC and 15 committed to the committes membership possessing a suitable
breadth of shilly, evperience and expertise to strengthen 115 oblity 10 scrutinse and chillenge the functions Itmaonitors
andd roviews. During J017-18 the committee fas opermted with the maximum allowed membership with teo Councillon
anstd fouir extinmml rapresantatives. The mambers of the Cormmittes in Juns 2018 were

.' H'
Local gi:»h‘!mrm!‘nl.’gm’gmmm an‘uhﬂqzmenL pm‘h!tlman'ﬂgemenh'hﬂ.ck'mﬁ
lmpurmmént water intustny

e ..|J.I-| ey
T beae Lt JHiT

Standing lnviteed of the committes are the Chief Executive Officer. Exetutive Directors, Chiel Finangial Officer Chyie!
Teehnolngy Officer, Chiel Human Resources Cfficer, intemal Auditon, Creloitte (Contracted External Auritors) o the
Ouissrsland Audit Offies

The AfaMIC Terms of B=ference set a high wtandard on meeting frequency, requining & mestings per year. In 2017-18
ARABEC et In July. Septemier, Oatober, Jenary, February, May and Jne. The ARABIC Chale predents 1o Coun il following
cach meeting on kay matters for the attention of Couneil. During 2007-18 the Committee has sddressed eack of (s sreas
of repponsibility.

The Queenstand Aoditor Genaral has compléted thelr arnusl inangial statemant audit st Livingstone Shire Cotned and
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deiiverad an unguatited audit apinionon the hnancial statements for 201718, White a small numbar 0 unad justed
differences were identified doring the coorse of the audit, these are not material and therewese no cantrol or process

zsues that wese ldentited as sevioualy daficient durlng the conduct of the audic
The Committes commenced fs annual sell-assessment in May ZHE The results and proposed improvements wil] b2
dlscussed i the Octabeay meating. The commiTies continuss o meat the kay elements in the Dettes practice Qudelines

The intraduction of strategic boefing sessions during the yearhas béan o positive with firther improvements 1o focus an

|'|l:'_|"l|-l vailum actlvities g Considanid

Pop-Up Litrary, Bepaman Park

Community Volunreer Day. emp Beach
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Corporate Flan antl Operatioral Plan Annual Proagress

Thie Corporate Plan 201419 iy Livingstone Shine Counlls key lang term plinning document which guides Council in the
allocation of resources and delvery of services to the community, and is the principal decumaent from which Council’s
uther plans and strategic documunts are develapad,

Thie Conporate Plan is implemernted pwer s fivee yoar (fespan through znnual opevational plans and budgety, Livingstone
Shire Councits Operational PFlan 100 7-1E identified 1he programmes, sctivities and taigets for Council te dellver within the
firancial yiar in cedes to progress Tmplermontation of the Cofpiorate Plank goals and stiatogies

Oiganicatinnal performance in 201 7-18 took @ mora streamlined approach reducmg the number of targets from 348 to
296 as the arganisation continued to matue.

03 the 2496 Operabional Flan targets:
e 22V ITETR) vkt weithiin 596 of the targel and were |harnafane achievisd;
v 41355 were between & 10% fram thi target and were thedetore nat achleved:

1 TB5%] were not bpplicable 35 they wire unable to be massured or were not réguired and wore therefore
not achisved; and

o IOETND were 119 ar more froin the target and were therefore notachisvad,

Thee achigvement af some operational plan targets wedd impactied by the Implermentation of the new organisational
struciure and the ignifichnt Capital Works Programme wivch divertsd nesources duiring this Rnanclal year, it s anticipated
that these projects will be defivered eardy in the 201819 financial year.

Corpaate Flan and Ope@atonal Plan Scoecarnd
An annual reyiew was conducted of the Dipetational Plan targets andd their assaciated links to the 23 Corporate Plan
STt bk OF this 296 Operatiainal PlanCorpetate Plan links, 221074 7%) vt ary track, 4 [14%) were lode 1o on track, 1

(04060 e | iiaguralile ol 1his Stage, and #0123, 79 wete off taack: As the Corporate Plan is.a long tenm document, it is
anticipated that substantial progress of off brack hnks can be madie withim e next Tinancoal year

CnTrack
Close to on Track
Mot Measurable

O Teack
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Operational Plan/Corporate Plan Links by Theme

On Track Close o On Track Mot Applicatia Off Teack TaTAL

AM L Develap an Innovative and Integrated fraroowark far long term, cost effective asset Iranageament

g B T 10
AME: Identify infrastructuine and asset requirements through community consultation and technical éxpertise

3, 1 4
AME: Dosigr and implement praciical Infrastruciue solutlons

18 1 A 34
Al Operrate, imairaen and e Cauncil assets to deliver efficiont and cost affective sorvides to the-community

25 | g AG

r;H'I .l'-||:-F1I'|,- |-_l||wr:|||'1|rrrr|:.t|l:,r respOonsiide land pse [;||.,-| rrng 1o Balance erwioemenial and r1|_'u|_l.l.rp||m|1l et
2 A 3
ENZ: Recogrize dnd undicstand Thie vanous sco-systermns of the Shire 1o ncourage their sustainable use ahd
appreciation through approprate accessihillty
1 1

EMNE: Minmiss wmpact on the rabural enircoman] Hll{:-|:1_|l1 elfechive wasls manageneonl And polluteen conli|
pllicies and programs

4 i1 g
ENeE: Actively participate it conservation and enpancement programs o ensyre the preservalion of natural assets
ard itheriifiabhe bt formn

i |
ENG: Proactively advocars 1o government on marters which impact on the health, wellbeing and sustainabiiing-of
ouf Shires natusal ervironment

L 1

Ent:(.'onlt:tmyr

Claseto On Track

EC T2 Identify and capitakse oneconomt oppanumities for the benefit of the communiny

3 - 5
ECZ: Facilitafi, encourage and enablo the establshment of busindssas and industres and the eelention gfr.*-.-th andd
chiwrruficatoon of Ex151H Bisimesset arid inclustoes o suitable locatmns

bl 2

ECH: Promote Livingstone Shire 55 a desirable destination fov immestment, business industry, 1ourise and lving

! 2 e
EC & Estabdish britiatreed ing II|:HIJ"I] r:nl!l‘u_-l*.hl[l'i with bath QuvErn ol dnd the Dy aTe TRECNOr DO CIEATE Gl
and undertake projects that generate jobs waalth creation oppartunities and sustainatile econamic growth

& =il 9
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On Track ClosetoOnTrack  Not Applicable OfTrack. TOTAL

COE: Facihitale, encouiage and enable seli-sustalnable community assoclathens and vohinteer groups to pusoes
thetr diverse dsplrations

I L 1
CO2 Facilitale programs and suppor loca! socisl, eultuml, artiric anod commuimily building initiatives

5 A 8
C03; Provide community faciities and services 1o ncourage and snable participation in active and healthy
lifsrenites

a3 8

CDM: Promote-and encourage community health and wellbeing through proorams addréssing environmental
Raxlth, cammiunily safety ssees sacal fohaskon Bod inclusivenpss

6 : &

E05: Faclitiate (he pronsion of programimes activities, anc faciiities which create spoortunities o e Shite’s youth
R el skl e gy soe eodehvoons Lo edquips i tor e and snalale theid 10 makes o valued camtributlon 1o
T Commpnty

4 d @

Governance

On Track ‘Clase to On Track Not Applicable

GOV Inform and pmpawis the community through ongoing engagemient and communication

i 1 L 21
GO Develop strategic plany and policms to sddeess Iocal and regional issuss andguide wervice provision
o£7 4 3l

GO3: Pursee fmancially sustainability throegh effective use of Councils réscurces-and assets and pradent
mamagement of rsk

28 i i
GO Prowide trams parend and accountable decision rraking reflecting positive leadership ta the commanity

7 i i g
GO5: Daliver custamer Tocused and respanaive services athcently and effect Iy

L L] 1 B 57

otal of Corporate Plan / Operational Plan
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Arnual Business Flan 201718 Target Petiormance

Cotmcil continues o review its services to ensure
they align with community needs and aspirations

'@manmirﬁﬂmmlmm%ﬂrtﬂ thiough an ongoing business improvement
_commencement (e.g. via Project Evaluation ~ framework. Council has imalemented a project
Methodology) and perodically thereafter (e.g. via managernent methodolagy Turther developing
b lilel e aprojectinyestment decision framewrk.
mﬂmwmwmmm In‘Gouncirs “As per Corporate Plan and Operational Plan Scorecard”

mrp-umhmn and Operational Plan
alivers m:em line with defined

Cousncil periodically reviews is service standards

AR ARRCTAL S TARRLEHILITY

Achieve s sustainable Operating Surplus Ratio of AT eported as per Financial Statements,
betwesn 0+/- 100, mests Larget.
Achieve an Operating Surplus In six or more of the years.

within the 10 year planninig . with consistent. ‘Opevating Surplus for 2017-18, operating surpluses
‘moderate rate rises and no distuptive service cuts from -predicted for 9 out of the 10 year planning perlod.
mrt&xﬂr

| Mm Sdumgﬁnmﬁng néamemmﬂatb I‘Pwﬂ

“sou rating expense] of 37.2%, meets target.
=l it I

‘ ﬁnmﬂaawﬂeesauﬂ #ﬂﬁwwﬂﬂm

I&dﬂrgutfbhemmweﬁupﬁ 295 from whygmm; 1.5% meets banchmark.

et iﬂﬂ-nﬁﬂiﬁr ﬁlh‘.lgﬂluing equial]

- Overall maasgmludi;gthr 5.20%, does not
meet target, March Quarte - 2017 C was 2.1%,

Percentage of rate change (axcluding growth from new. g
' rating category. - Council reviewed itsrating straegy for the 2016-19

I'han .":;;fgl:!ﬂ mfgmw Sl butlget with the Long Te 'm Financial Plan for
Lt 2019-20 being ¢ P@KMHCH rate increase

{excluding the impact of fluctistion In Lind valies)
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ﬁﬁhmpmtsaspel‘ﬁrmjgl 'Stah«wts,

: : does not meet target,
{ Tnct&!ﬁt& Eefﬂr,e cover ratio me mi.lltbdun&
interest and depreciation/principal and interest) 3.5 limies, meets Targets:
of =2 times.
|mmwﬂm mnmtlng Ressult + deprecistion
‘Hamartiaton « gross intarest ﬂpmmf Wr!nhmﬂ 7Atimes
-Expense

M"ﬁﬁﬁiﬁlhmiﬂl—-?m

Dperating Surplus for 2017-18, operating surpluses
‘predictad for 9 out of thi 10 year planning period:

ygartnyeﬂr

Ha;hpnn bmmmngrﬁMln 2017418,
target & d in 202425 Council entered
-‘umahgamaﬂun lummh$29.ﬂ million in debt

a'nd :
| o ) indehrr.mgder-amwamﬂan E‘amdl hus burmw!d
Eﬁffﬂﬂhﬁm!ﬁﬂﬂl W"ﬂ ! _ anetamount of $9.0 millon to deliver 52250
current Long Term Finaneisl Plaumlf lm'ludes

520 million i borowings in 202425 with py

‘borrowings being reduced to 526.5 million at
the end of the forecast periad (2027-28).
Warking Capital Ratio of af least 2:1 251, meets target,

A S AR,

54.5% reported as per Fnancial Statements,

does not moet benchmark. s a growth Cnun:lL

Livingstone Shife Coundil needs {3 ensure the 10 year

- nsmﬂmlnahmyﬂmn (Capital Expenﬂ:! an Hzpdmmt farecast maintains an appropriste balance between
Asset/Depreciation Expenditure) above 90% new infrastructiie 1o address growth population
“demands and renewal of excsting infrastrugture.

Coungil consistently exceeds itz Assel Management

Plan requirements: In terrs of asset renewals:

Asset renewal funding ratio (nel present value of planned

capital renewals over 10 years/net present value of required '33*'|mm$m ;':';EM“[ ! ure i:riﬂl?t‘l al
capital expenditure over 10 years as per Asset Management 10-year e | requirements.
Hm}abwe?ﬁ'h average asset renews

% Spend on New vs Existing Assets B4.9% New Assets vs 15.1% Existing Assets.
et whih e et e nded extrnaly T o oISy
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Councillor Remuneration, Expenses
and Attendance

Launalior Kemurneratior

in aecordance with the Lowal Govermment Rigulation 2012, the Local Government Revnurieration and Discipline Tibiunal
determings Mhe maxintum eunssation payatih ta the Mayos Depuly Mayor and Coancillonl. As determines n the 2017
Local Gaverrment Remundrtion and Dsciplne Trilsanal Repant, remumeration paid te Councillan bebween July 2017
ariel Jurse 2018 b detalled below, The (ke als shiws expenses incurred Ly and the facilities piovided 1o each Coungillor
during the financial year under the Councifior Facilities and Expenses Policy document

Mayor Bill Ludwig 125,047 15154 140,242 23,364
IDeputy Mayor Graham Seotr- 38,726 AT36 43453 5558
Dapty My Mgl Hurtin 77230 SA1r 86.641 BI0%
Celanielly 65450 ans 74568 7,200
Cr Tam Wyatt 66452 B8 4570 7.220
6 Glenda Mather Ba457 B8 74,570, 8532
JErAdam BeElot 06,906 BiB4 75379 5,488
£r Pat Eadtwnod 17 2123 19,533 2715
TOTAL 524,804 63,963 588,766 69301

Iy dccendanmce withsection 249 of the Lovil Gowirdment Regulation 2012, Cound l must pregare and adopt by ssolution an
ekpenses reminrsement palicy for elected iepresentatives. Councll adopted the Councilior Farililles and Expenses Pallcy
at its Qrdinary meeting on 4 June 2016 and a Travel Policy on § Aprl 2014

Thir Coumtiilor Facitiog and Expenced Poliey and the Travid Pollcy wire fermulited baving jegard 1o the natue and rale of
Connciliors amd comamunity expectations of elected representatives: These poficies make arrangements for reimbursing
thie follenwimg eosts reasanalily incutred by Councilbors 0 the dischargs of thell civie dutive
o Travel and accomodation
Conferences; seminar, traiming and professional developmont
Faoiries inclading office acoomodation, equspment, stationary and executie sappor
Satery equipment and undforms
»  Home office expenses
» . Arcews to Council mator vehucles including tusls and tolls
»  tnsurance cover and legal costs

Full copies of dur Caundillor Facilities and Expedies Policy and Travet Policies are avéilablo onlins at wisvw ivingsionagld goviu

Attendatnce at Council Mestings

o8l udia (Mayor] 2 _. 2
Cr Graham Scott Deputy Mayor - N i 5
Finishied February 2018, -
G Hligel Huttan (Deputy Mayor) 23 e 7
/Kr Adam Befot L @ EH )
[Cy Pat Eastwood (elected .@pﬂllﬂtﬂ 8 5
Cr JanKelly ) e [ " 2%
CrlGlanda Mather. 2 4 26
| CrTom Wyan | 4 26
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ocle of Concuct for Coure llows anicl Siaff

Cauncil b committed fo the sthical principies and olligations contained in thie Loooe! Soverrmmant At 2000 angl Pl
Sector Ethics Act 1994,

Puring the twelve months to 30 June 2008 Cogncl fulblled its statuboory ehligations ondersection 23 of the Publie Sectar
Efhics Act T2 by enviuring the delopted Cade of Conduct was made avallable pubiticly ontine and Internatly lhmugh the
inttanet, and pooviding alf mew peermanent stat? with access fo the Code of Conduct and training as part of ther induction
fraces. Mo estemal inspections of the code wils ieguissted during the 2007-18 lnaniial year

Coungil is required 1o disclose Rigunes ralating 1o the Counclilar Conduct Camplatnts recerved and actioned in accordancs
with the Local Govermmient Act 2009, The: falfowing tabide provides details of those disclesuras:

Complaints-abaut the conduct or performance of Councltlors far which there was no further action taken’ i
under section 1760120 of the Act

Corneliint NTTaC! o W€ d epar e Chiff Evuve uidyd yecrian F7SCHI I of v Act »
Camplaints referve 1o the Mayor under section T76C03Halliil or (b)) of the Act o
Complaimts eferred to the deparment’s Chief Exacutive under section 1760191} of the At 1
Complihits assessesd by the Chief Executive Officer a5 belng about officlsl misconduct and/for cormupt "
conduct

Complaints heard by o regional conduct review panel o
Complaints heard by the tritinal 1
Camplaings 10 WhH Sexto {Pcis) S At appied i
Ordérs imel recommendations mads unded saction 1RO ar (4] of e Act - ordei by regitnal conduct o
review panel ;
Oreders mathe wiide section |81 of the Act < In apropriate conduct 1

Statutory Information

A& A -
| | LT ¥

WIS e =l Bl

SEry Rernunerabinn Packanes

Under seerion 201 of the Local Genvermment Acr 2009 Council |5 reguired to repar the rocal numbaer of remune ation
packiges that are payabile to the sankae management and the numberof employess in seninr management who nre paid
each Band af remunsration [0 lncrements of $100,000) For the 201718 Anancial year, the total remumerathon packsges
pand to Council’s semor rranagemaent amounted 1o 5 1.451_:\,.131!.

Tha following tabile provides detalls of the remunetation bands agplicable

2 100,000 - 200,000
/5 200,000 - 300,000
1 300,000 - 400,000

* inclusive of acting higher dutees for 30 Apol 2018 10030 June 2018
S0 duly 20T vo 30:A00 20718 ceginiational strudture included | CEQ and 4 Divecton
wam 30 Apeil 207 to 30 June 2018 drganisational structure included 1 CEC. 2 Executive Directors and 3 Chiel Cificeis
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Administrative Action Cormplaints

Counell s cammittad to providing a high [Evel of service in relation to complaint management by Tecogaising the valye of
receiving community feedback on its services, When this feedback is in the form of a complaimt about o decision or other
actian, Coundil 15 committed to managing all compliings quickly and «ificiently; srsuting the complaln management
process is Taid objective, tamsparent and constsient, and Ricllitates the use ol information abtatned lrom the complaints
manaerrant process o rmprove pvenll seryice delivery,

Conplalns may be lodged by aroffectad percon elther In wiiting, by relephiose or face to face. Al camplaint: are
recoecied ard tracked in Councll's customer service management system with weekly states repoits proviced 1o all
mranAgErs o e the complaint i being followsd up and regquinesd actions are belng adidnesed,

Arlminstrative action camplaints are managed-as per Copncifs Admnistsatve Action Complaint Managemeant Policy

arstd Praged i

Stage 1 - Initial Complaint

Council wil maks Bviery offdet to resnlye the complaint a1 the point af Rt contect however i thiscannol
tre achiaved tha initial complaimt will be vestigated by o Councll Officer. Once the investigation is comphate the
Complainant will be advised of the decition and any rermedy action,

Stage 2 - Internal Réview
I the Camglainant is not satisfed with the outcome of Stage 1, they may reguiest anlternal eviesy, This will

inchude an indapendent reviow of the orlainal investigation. At the conclusion of thls nvtigation the
Complainant will be achised of the decision and provided with o Statement of Reasons for the dacisfon.

Stagi 3 - External Review

If the Complainant is not satished with the cutcome of Stage 2, thay may lodge 2 complamt with the Dueensland
Obwideman o wse other fxtamal revieve procssses through the cours whins appropsiats,

Change to Admipistrative Action Complaint reportmg 201 7-18

In prrevicig years Councll hig categiried fdminmsiaative Acthon Complaimty as only thass compplaints escatated to

the Cffice of the Chief Brecutive Officer, while other complaimts investigated and resolved ot departmental level were
ategorsed b Artlionadbis Communicathons Lpon consubtatian and recommendation from the Cueensland Gmbudsmman,
Counell has since adopred updated recarding practices that capturs carmphaints rrviewied a1 all levels of the organisatian
as Administrative Action Complaints. This change in procedure has resulted ina sgnifcant increase 1o The reporting
shibtistlcy frony prewvions years

Ky STaTistics in relation vo administeative action compiaints for the 2007 718 financial yoar &re;

Addininstrative Adton complaint € made to the Tocal govermment 137
pacess (inchiding complaints ecetved in previousyead Ll 136
Addministrative action camplaints nt resatved by the local gaveinment under fhe complaiiis
Ninber of administiativi action complalits that were made and hot resolued in's rievious Brancial year 3
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During thie 200 ¥-18 financial vear, Councll supported a number of community arganisations by guanting fnancial
assistance. Undor section 782 of the Local Governmen? Regulation 20128, Councli must provide a summary of such
conribuniens. Darlng 201718 Livinastent Shire Councll provided finankhil astiitance totallig $137,783 1o cemmunity
organisations as follows:

nnia if .".," Caral _-: '._I ili"l.‘._'

I 200718, the Livingutone Shira Community Grants Scheme, sponsaned By Livingstones Shim Copncl| (560,000 Inveimass
Yoppoon [510000), and Keppal Bay Sailing Club ($10,000) pravided local community and sporting groups an opparumity
to apphy for funding for up to 52,000 for nitiatives which support th locat community-and bBuild resiience for the groups:
Atatal of 66,896 wirs awarded o thiy-i L36) (podting and <ommunity groups acnass Livingstiane Shie

Cauril;mn Cuasl Mallet Spnaru Cluby'Irec Purchase of sporting eaulprient

fevcid J Instatiation of aqua bubbler drinking feuntain 52.000
Capncomn Coast OuinggerCanoe Club hocra Level one sport speciic autnager coaching course 52,000
‘Capuicom Counst Patkana Crickat Cluh Inc Crickot Pilch Synthetic Turf 52,000:
E:ﬁ::fm Coust PCYC Leadership Development Punchipze i HOFANS Spahkar/PA witha headet mir S1.900
“Cawarral Schioo! of Arts Assoc [ne Purchaseof ride on mowe 5000
Cockscomb Vetaran Retreat Purchase of bore pump 52 OO0
“ Bt Pk Sorf Life Saveng Sl Ine Expansinn ol Youth Eduention Prograrny at Emu Park SL5C £2.000
Keppel Coask Arts Pufchase of & G5 3m mang s 52000
Keppel Coast Country Missic Ciob nc - Upgrade musical eouipment 52,000
Feppel Sands Community Advancemaent -

ngm e Purchase of pulysster masgunee 52,000
Wt Chilmers Community History Centrs loe.— Purchase and installutian of wiridew blinds 52,000
Sandhlils Community Spors and Social Clubine . Water Tank 52,000
Thie Caves Progress & Agricultural Seciety Inc. Installation of fans in the Pavillion 52,000
Wildiife HMIltahnnmlnc Wild|ife Rehabilitaticn Enclosures 3152
ﬁpponndlmm I’mghy Luagq.m Fnaihall ks Trig inmll ll!ml.lrharsrsmﬂ ot P‘A md:am 52000
Yopjaonn Meals on Wiisely Eanentinl Kitchen Eqidpmaent SLE7D
| Vepspeemn Recreation Yaurh Chib ine Projector sereen 51,900
Australian South Sea slarder Movement lnc Purchase of fridgé. table and chairs 52,000
Gapriom Coast Football Ciuts Rl e e speaker si<tem $1,960
Capritorm Codst Lanchore Group Purehase of new lout stroke whippet soipper 51081
: ' ; ; Fupchaceof iptopand printec for (v seoring and g
Copricom Exuestitan Group Ine upedares at wvpnts $2.000:
! ’ ; Replacement stanchions ancd ':aferymlhfur fraining

Cas.lrir.urnﬁa Cruising Yacht Club It *Bendio’ 51,556
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Eri Park Rughy Leagus Foottali Club ing Purchase of Bx5 box traller 51596
Excelcass Ausiralia’ Purchase of senstry He=ms 5ho95
Girl Guides Queensiand Guide Ualring cppornunite) 1462
Keippel st Dirt Bike Cluli e N PA aniel speakied sgstem $2000.
The Caves State Schaal PEC Purchase  bain marte and pan kit with i 51396
Yeppoon & Distrct Lapedary Association Ine Provision of & s wheel staintess seel Cabling machine 52000
fippoon Australian Fostiall Club ine Purchiase of o two door upright display fridise for canteén 52000
Weppaon Golf Clul Inc Exbabillghment of & el nursisry. ' 51,654
eppoan Gymaasiics & Meviement Centre It Pv:n“f;mbﬁjfm?:mm" OHUIrmENE RO 52,000
{epponn Hack and Pony Clily pistecc Srmhanime samityic Saro Ui $2000
Yeppoon Batary Club Ritary Youltt awarensss program 51,000
Yeppoun RSL Putchase of commirctil Gas 1op and oven) 52,000
Total 566,896
::'__..,‘_-I., i3l Aris I-:"."-"E'.' oraet Fund (R A ;".:._.

In 2017-18 & partrership betwean Livingstons Shire Councll (30,0000 and Quasnstand State Govarmmant (535 000)
rasulted In $62,565 10 funding being awarded 1o twenty-seven (27 individuals and community groups Lo sup port ans-and
culburad activities within Livingstons Shine

Hey There Happiness S5025 Yaoubhe Arts Yeppoan [YAY

52215

Bruce Loyl $1,000 WAaaret Sinkkio 41,000

Pt Loy syson | Manetto Balhin $1.500

: Janyce Boyd 0000

Tllrmg!n‘:n 'a;rmi-chnul ] £2,600 Michelle Blach. 5313

- ' Angela Burke (PD] $.260

Yeppoon Recradtion Yeauth Club Inc 53758 Keppel Coast AFts: 51 .5#1

Julie Barrant [FD, 31,980 o e G o R gl

Rockhamptan Woodworker's Goild $1no

‘Angeta Burke/Maaret Sinkko 51000 HEI'.L.mt:Ii r;.l;rnu'cl. D 612

' Capricorn Gospet Choir| 56392 Total Sa1s55
foatiigins Theatres Restaanan] S
iGallery of Fine Arts 890
Kym Harris IPD 51.000
Lok & Hock . $3.834
Enn Messepger 517500
Rotary Club-of Yeppoon (1) 27100
Teapit Blgon ' 55500
Uniting Cane I
Yeppuon Little Theatre $1.400
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|recior the 200 7-18 budige, the Mayor was provided a discretionacy fund toa makimum of S100000 1o prowsde Support o

commumly aeganisations and individuals

St Vincent de Paul Sopiery

Yuppoon Chorl Saceely lh
Teppoan Stae High Schodl

Yeppoon Bawls Clith e

Yeppuon Swinnd Austsafian Football Cluls -
fiobart McEitone

Chnalican Parish of Keppel

Crak Tree Retirement Willage

Yepnoon State High Schoo] PAC —Kolby Grean
Cawarral Rural Fire Brigade

Emu Park Swimming Clab

Heeme Suppont Association Inc

St Ursula’s Tallége Parents and Frinds
Asstaciation — At Couper

Yerpoon Semor Dtpend Association [He,

B Pﬂ:kmrﬁq{l’ﬁuﬁ-
Epvrarmal Cockscombs Veteran's fetnaal

Yeppoon State High School N&C
Atrsske Cheerand ﬁ._!nce
i Park L~ Undler 71 Team

A1 frendan’s Colleges Parents and Friends
Assoe atiarn

Marlbarough Distict Pony Club,

Capricar Coast Commimity Ances and Bty
S Grep
CEmuFarkand District Men's Activity Shed Tnc.

Faul Mirchell

Rotaty Club ol Ye{poon in.
TOTAL

Dorition for CEQ Sleep out - Peter Mabr

Financial assistance for annual praduction costs -
Cinderella.

Financial assistance for school musical - The Sound of
Missic

Financial asslstance 1o purchase mnnﬂﬂn-n pdm and
Maywial traphy for the Bowls Qlub Mavoral Competition

Firkane il assistanes Tor Rabert MeElbone to compets il
the pustrafinn Rules Foothall League in Melbourne

Hire'of Yeppoon Town Hall fe Community Christmas Ties
Fasthval

Firangial assistance 1o purchage frult trays for Seniors
Waeh Event

Finarciat assistance for Kalby Gresn o compate st Warkd
Crossfit Games InUSA

Financial assstunce for the estatdishrent of ancall
wenthel secess to fire stathon

Flmn:mammnmiu prchass uwhh-:fm the Ernu
Park Mawies Swlmming Cainival

Financis| assistance 1o eplece mbbile sign usred by
Clients and volunteérs

Financial assitance far Al Coopei 1o pmﬁ:ipﬁwm 'ﬁ:mh
Parlimen

Hive'of Yeppoon Towh Hall for meetings and functicns up
unti 14 Becember 2017

Finangial assistangs for Emu Park Veterans Golf Day
Dharbjymery of Lank wsten lor Viskeran's By Service

Financial assistance for two awards, Cultural Award and
Carnrmurity Sirvice Award

Financel assrtance foomembers to compete al
Chenlmdmg Hatiomals in Mr'll.murne

Finaricial assistance fnrhina ufhcﬁ o TmmUE
Sponsarshg for Local Mayor Aveard for Community
Service

Financial assisance ta porchase trophies and ribbons tor
Horsa Sports Woeakentd

Encjtarving of avward shislds for Intermational Day of
Paophe with o Diability incloding the Mayors hwared
Ahvielel

Retmbursement of ledase fees up untll November 2018
Finaneial assistance for thy purchise of Chilstmas joasts
for resigents st theWomen's Domestic Violencs Shelter
Financial assistance lorthe lundmising event Venetian
Masguerads Charlty Dinnes

B500
5500
5307
B0
3300
5500
ss00
5330
5300

576

FE00
5286

5500

500

€30
2300
5200

ss0

Attachment 1

Page 40



Item 10.1 - Attachment 1 Draft Annual Report 2017-18

INCESSIONS, Special Hates anct Charneas

Rebates and Remistions are provided 1o approved Gevernment Pensionern, Mot-For-Profit/Charitable Drganisitions, and
fram 1 July 2078 land holders with approved Nature Refuge Agreements under the Rates Rebates and Remissians Podicy,
Farther concessons are provided toowaten comuamernsunder the Concealed Leak Rebate Policy and Retate fos Residential
Water Consumption for Health Reletied Uses Pellcy.

Full dotadls of thess rebates and concesskans are avallable on Councils website avwwwiivingsione.gidgov.au

|_p_;f" i =1 <
Undar section 2284) or {6]ib} of the Local Goverriment Reguiation 2012, a 10001 governmant may Invite ail tendeners 1o
changa ther tangders (o take acoeunt of o changs in the tender specifioalions

Within the 201718 financial year there weie no invitations to change tenders under section 228171 of the Lodal
Government Regulaton 2072

J BT o ¥

cHslals k=ann v L auncl

Sectian 19001 1f ) of tho Local Government Regulanon 2072, requires o focal government ta provida a fist of regisiers
imatlntabned B Councll im s annual rep detalls af which ane provided as fellows:

Register of Carmplaints about the Conduct or Pedormance of Employees
Raegistar of Compiaints about the Conduct or Pedormance of Coundillars
Reqitter of Contact with Lobbylsts
Rugistar of Interests of Coundillors ang persan melited 1o 8 Counciilar
Aagiimor of Inteyedts of Sonior Executive Employees and persons miated to s Senkor Exitutive Employpes
Register af interests of Chief Executive Officer and persons related to Chief Executive Officer
Councll Fees antd Charges 1Cmt-ﬂumwfﬁe5] eglster
Reqisker of Pre-Chaalified Supplisrs .
Contracts Registe:
Regbiter of Debegatian,
Gift Registe)
Hazardous Substances Registat
Asbestos Register
Registr ol Administrative Action Complaints Received
ot and Dog Registar
fagiter of Impounded Animals
Local Law Register
Register of Thermostatic Mixing Valves
& Register of Deévoldpment Appdicalioos
Ragister of Subdlvisiong Appoovied wnder the tepealed Local Govemment IPEanRing and Envifonnentl Act 1931
Adoptsd Infrastructie Charges Rngister
iiagis!er of Teatabile Backflow Prevention Devices
Fragiter af Inatalled Cn-site Savwierage ard Gray Wider Lse Facititie
Raglater of Master Flan Applications
»  Hegister of Resolutions aboul Land Lable to Flooding made under the Building Acl
Comarary Registe
Ascetr Reglster
Register of Raads and Rosd Mags
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Intarnal Audit = an indespendent, objective assurange and internal consulting activity desigred 1o add value &
the organisation’s operations, It assists Council to acoomplish itz objectives by bringing a systemafic; ditciplins
of defence to evatuate and lmprave the effectiviness and sfiiciancy of tha dske control and govermanze procs

An Intermal Audit Bolicy and Chiarter provide Hie aufhotiby resporsibillities snd operations) fromewors for Inte
Internal Audit opemtes as an mdependent function within Councll, reporting directly to the Chief Exeoutive (3
pravides reparts o, and taked diretion fram, the Audit, Risk and Business Impeovernent Committee (ARARIC)
relatifng e internal audi.

The establiched Audit Planning Methodology was fallowsd (o develap an Annual and Strategle [varal 3 year) 2
The plan was revewed and ondarod by the ARRBIC and subsaqlently approved by Cauncit,

Intarnal Audits were performed in acsordancs with the intermal Audil Process Manapement Manual, Capplias
tnstitute of Intermal Auditors practice standends was setf-assessed with goed resulls for a small Intemat audit
vl ews were completed in 2017 18 indhuding one camied over from the provious year, Work alio contimaed tc
prrévicie Input to bhe preverments 1o Coungils Busines Cantinuty Planming,

A basic continuous assurance methodoiogy has been established using data anatytics 1o provide assurance e
angoing eperation of contraly and transactions fo e invedtigated,

Legisigtve e LITErner 1ol Fig | .{-;E-IIL Ts a2 ;

The follewing list provides jeglsiative requirements of a focs| government snnual tepodt in accordance with 1
Government Aot 200F and the Locol Governmen Reguiation 2012 that do not apply to Uvingstona Shire Counci
201718 financial year
Iferifiang beneficial enberprises (secison 41 of the Loco! Govermmment Act 2008;
Whentifying sigrificant buslieds activithes (sesctbon 45 of the Lodaf Goverrmmat Aot 2009,
Othie eemignts (et 190 of the Local Goswrnrmin Regulation 201 2)
- {VE ) A antipal tspurations et for macly ormamsnsial Businees unlt
= 4V et} Diatails o dvy actiom Gk For, andd sxpsncituse on, A sevice. Taoillty o actorily -
(1) Supplied by anctberlochl govednment under an ageeement for conducting a feing goverfimenn
(I} Fiar which the local govermment levied special rates or changes for the Rl year:
O A summary aof imvestigation notices given in the inancial year unider section 49 for competitive
neutrality complaines:
TN The local gowemment’s responses i the inanciad vear on the QA recommendations o any cc
ritrality complaintc under section 52(2%; and
« (21 An annual opeEtions reporn
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The safety ard welibeing of our werkers 15 integral to the way Livingstone Shire Coupell consucts its Business Ta ensupe
this; Council sets both strategic and aperational safety objectives and targets related to safety performance across thie
business The implemantation of effective sk mamagement protocobs and strategres o <ntical i reducmng hanm aooss

all Coumikl wark e, Iy 201718 Counall has implemented proactive risk management programmes, focubng on s
diverse safery risk profile. Council has embarked on acontinual improveament modal iy refation tio safety systems and
safety perfarmance, In Qoteber 2017, Council achieved an audh outcome of 70 3% against the Mationa! Saif-insurance
Augdit Too! V3, excesding the banchmark set by Local Government WirkCare and the Reguiaton Council has embraced the
mmcommendatians from this audit to enhance and continue 1o bulld a strong safely culture acrass the arganisation,

=T =

The following table prevides détalls of traviel made in an officlal Capacily dising the fnanclal wabar by Cotengifar
and officers, including fights, scoommodation and assodiated expenses

i -ﬁ.u!milin Gaeraryant Miplstenal
 Bussiniess Misslon hostied by Hon Steven
Mayor BIl Loclwg Singapore.  Ciobo MP Minister for Trade, Towirispand 53,095 (Mugst 2007
Immstmdnt e Sermiar the Han Matise.
- Paynee. Ministir for Delencs,

Australlan Govemmien| Mlnmlal
uisiness Mission hostod by Hon Steven - :
.nmmwm{mﬁm Singapore . Ciobo ME Minister for Trade, Tourism and 52752 “Agust 27
. -h“ﬂwnﬁm:d Senator the Hon Marise
Tayirie; Minlster for Defance, :

Mayor Bill Ludwia China “"", “"’““l ; f;'[ﬁ? Saanlirace 57608 Seplember 2017

ComcliorNigaiiuton  thea | WNISOESNRCOUNKTORIS  giiie  sopteamersaty

| Difector Strateqic Growth & ; Livingstane Shire Counc|| Trade and i
e e LSl (Chitia e R e 55408  September 2017
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Community Financial Report

Irter prating formally presented Ansndal statements prepared mneccordance with relevant accountms standa
Often e g difficult provess for all stakehohdess. . Thee aim of the Community Financial Report 1 10 assist readerns
Coundl's financial performance and financial position without the feed to interpret the financial statements

the financial eperations of Council can be clearly undesiood by members of our comamunity and Intesested 5

Comrecils are drivien }J:,r |_'|:||-.1rr||_|r|||_:,l Er R ] l_lq':hgghan:. rather than proht, 10l Councl’s IH!.pEII'.I.||_1|||1"' o I:mjwr_l
with sevvices =uch az roadworks: streel hghting, stormmwater drainage, water supply. sewage and garboge calls
disposal. Therelore, ratepayens need to be satisfied that funds ane being used wisely fof the benefit af the com
red e fai the bendfit of future gonerationt

Counclls General Putpase Fnancinl Statements are a recard of our inanclal performance for the yearended 3
ard Are subjoct to Independent audit 1o verify the securacy of the reparts, &2 well s the systerms Counell hass
recond iinancil ransactions The theee primary reportsars (e Statement of Comgehensive income, the Sta
Fioaneial Positine and the Statement of Cash Flows

The Statement of Comprebenses Income detailts tobsd income and expernes, and the nel reall atteibatable te
resuit of Cauncils arthvities for vhe financal yom

Tha majority of Councls Incomie comes from rates, levies ang ehdoges, lees armd charges, [nterest, focovirable
grantssubsidies and contributions To provide seevices {o the commumnity. Councll must coliect revenie, Rate
churges ane Councls principal sovrce of reverine, Councl] also charges fees to devalopers anrl receives Tundit
farrre of grants and subdidiey from other levely of gowernments snd o some chites the privabe wectos, to belp o
raintaEin cu extenmne infrastrocture,

Aokl of mppromimptaly S1300T il was fesC dgreied as Inconne diring Vhi financisl year

TOTAL INCOME

Rates, Leviss& Charges
Fiaezs & Charges

kg ity Grannts, Subaiches
Sales Bevenue

Intarest Heceved

Cither Recurrent income

Capital Granta. Sulzsidies L
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Thie thres largest itema of Councily expenditngre are emplayes benefits, materials and sérvices snd depreciotion, The level
of expenditure isconstantly monitored via a ngorous budget proceds. Detallod extimates are preparsd prior ne the stan of
thie firtaricial year and are then canstantly manizored throughout the year a4 part of & quartedly budget review procesy fo
ersure that funds ars wtilised efficinitly

Counclh reguives  divarsified workforee 1o provici the mmany and varked servioes 1 our community. We also rised ta glan
vl monitor the fotore af the <hie b ecpoct 1o devalopronts, so thiat oo sosting [Hestyle  maintaitoed and improved

Comncll spends considerable funds on materials and services to operare effectlvely, Inaccordance with Counedl’s
Procursment Pobcy, we gll.rem;e preferenice 1o local budinesses when work |5 benderad Lo eaterndl coppliers. A8 well as
betng a large amployar in the community, it makes sound scongmic.sense 1o kaep our money circufating in the region for
the benafit of all wiho ke P

Depreciation is 4 vway of atlocating the cost &f an asset ovor the assert estimated tseful litee ThrGugh the sciurate
calculation and allocation of depradiation, we ane confident that we will Bave the necessany funds to renew our exivting
iseld

Capital expenses 1atalled appracmatoly $9.6 mitlion, Council compléted a comprehensive revaluation of 129 rowd ancd
drarvags, Beidgees e landd assits in the 2077-18 Tinanclal year, Thems revallagions wir didertaken Ly prolessionaby
aiealified, sdperience valuers, OF this S26 million approwdmately 54.0 million was the pesult of a decnease inthe vishoe of
these nomcurrent assets. The majority of the balance of this captral expendinure related toassets witten off as part of cor
Inwestmant in renewing sxeting assets

TOTAL EXPENDHTURE

Employes Benefits
Maternals & Services
Depreciation & Amoisation
Flnanee Cogis

Other Expenses

Capltal Exponses

i Mmorenerisive [IMOGme 1or Lre e

T'has el comnptetienslve incamie far the year was approdmately S48.3 milllon which 1§ the difference betwee 1 tolal
Incoame and total experses and meatures the changd in Councels Net Cammunity Aseets. Tokal comprahensive ncomme
also inluches approsimataly $53.9 million of capital evenue, Capital revenus fluctuates each reporting year aad i
dependent 1o lrge ektenl on the valise of gty contributed by devilopers and guvernmment armis recelved for capital
wirks propects. Total capital resvemue in the 2017218 finanelal vear was approximately $2000 milllion kigher thas the
previaus financial yesr dus o substantial funding receved from bath the State and Commaonwealth Governmantd for &
rigmber of Counictls capital works projects.

LEtlE T 1 Lt el ke

The Statement of Financial Posithon lists Councils assets std llakilithes, The relt of these fwa components deteohines
this net worth of Couneil

Attachment 1 Page 45



Item 10.1 - Attachment 1 Draft Annual Report 2017-18

N1 § I!‘.' Viss = Wi

i1

Councll controls o variery af current prd non-curmant assats of which approdmately 330 s atteibuted 1o froperty, plant
ard equipment assets. Thisisa signifcant investmant for the caommuanity and requires sstute management 1o ensure the
Ik il service provided By these assels ks maintalned

TOTAL ASSETS

Cash f Cash Cativalents

Trade & Orher Recevables
Land

Sie Improvements
Butliclings

Flant & Eaulpment

Rogels & Dravinacps Network

Bridge Metwork
Walim ALses

Sewerage Azsets

"II;—!“TH’Y

JIRRIIRNNI]

Ot

Tatal assets sre approximately 510 Bilion asat 30 June 2018

Capital works unclertaken lor the vear totalled approximately 3849 million These caplial wirks ware funded fom
ditferent sources including grants and subsidies, loans and cash haldings

Fmalisation of works on the Yeppoon Foreshore Revitallsation
Firalisation of warks on Panarama Dirive
Finalisation of works-on the construction of the Local Disastor Co-ordinalion Centre

Continuation of development works on The Gameway Business and Industry Park and the Cagrcom Coast
Hamamaker Céntre

Continuation of works on the Statue Bay Landslip Project
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Counclly borenwings at the 30 fune 2018 wtallad appraximately 585 3 milllion The level of Caunclly lang-term debt is
regularly reviewed 45 3 compenent of the Long Term Pingncial Forecast,

interest expense on all boany, totalied 4,655 of total pperating Income,

TOTAL LIABILITIES

Mayabies
Barmawings
Prawlsions

Oty

Total lhabllities weie agproximately 51128 milllion 2t 30 Jurve 2018 of which 75% are boreowings with the' Queensland
Treasury Corporation,

nancEl Sustanatiity Ratios

An imporfant iIndation in determiming the inancsl health of Counal 15 to caleulats and review firsncal indicators or
financial ratlod. These ratles Rirther 4558 in undentapding the financial performance and positian of Caunel, without
reading through all af the details contalned within the genersl purpass financial statemants,

Tha €ore radioss o the sustiimaliilitg sitios. These hive Been calculated snd (ndependently sudited for the 2017-18 year
and are listed below with a forecast of howr the matios develop aver the longar term an adoptead in Counclls Leng Term
Financial Torecast.

Couneils Long Turm financial Fofecast has besn developed ind adopted by Councll and shows o seducid léivel of capital
werks. Whilit showing an operational deficlt for the 2018-19 financial year, Council plans to move into an aperational
surplid position from the J019-20 financial year and comtinue 1o be in @ sutpius position through to the lsst year of the
current Long Term Financlal Fommcas) in 2007-28,
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Relevant Measures of Financial Sustainability

SIOTAE
GIOZS0TE
LT e

TEREETIE
TOTIAE
st |
PIAEN IS |
Lpgreanial
WOLOME
erazARTE
BEATIYOME

Target
Mot Result
[exeluding capital a
items) [ Total DHanyd 42w (LA BAR DON APN 40w UGN 4Ew Am e mdw
Operating Revenue 1. g 3 o
[eeluding capital
Frems} (%)

This iatio indicates the salationavp betwesn Council'y aparational fe el snd torad apsursting incoms, expresied a5 0
percentage. I i an indication of Counal’s ablity o fund s day - to-dhay aperations, A sesult ofupto 100 mezns that
Lirprbus ingonme is available after Churnic b paid for Thie cost of delhering all its services 1o e conmvmuiity. Councll's sesulk
of 4.7% Indiratas that Council had an operational swrphes for the 2017- 18 financiil vear

(Capital Expenditune
on the Replacement

Gregtey
of Assets [renewals] thin O0i AW
| Depraciation Ak
Exponse) (%)
This ratio indicates whether Courcll Is renewing or replaciing IU's @xisting assets 9t thie camie tme that Itz ovedall aock of
aEEnts s woanng oul, axpressed as & percentege. Cotincll Yas asset panagemord plans 10 develop strong, long-teem plan
for the managemient of it's wbstantial usset base

st Min AR oIk, TERN TR GeAN  seaw MOOM ALER

{Total Liahlities

- Currant Assets) Mot o -
| Total Dperating Gleater  baO%  7RO% JIAR CINFR A6TR . WIO%C 3ATR 363N ToR Clsas ow
Revenue lexcluding  than B0%

capital items) (%)

This ratio indicates the extent 1o which Cooncils debits can be met by it operating income, exprimsed as a pe cantage.

A re it of kegs thn GO ndicates that Coundil hias the capacity tofund its Rabilities aned hag the capacity to rerease s
Jeuir Esoivenregs i decpuingd, Counails Lot Term Financial Stratedy Indicates thal whilst this rateo is anticipatecd to raémsain
geeater fhan 60% thriadly untd 200920 it vall dicrease threaltar to besloss B0 o &l Bnancial years thareal e
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This statoment dempnetiates the miverments botween the diffeing olments of wauity which is the nebwealth of the
Cormmurnity,

i 'r'.ll'l =1 Fay : .".Ii_.{ 3 .."-'.I &1 | |
Comrounity equity s equal e assets less Babilities and at 30 June 2018 K approximadtaly 59020 millon, Ouwer e leng
term Council i in a scund financial position, Counls adapted Leng Term Financial Forecast putlines that Coungll is

hipldhing adeguiste resenad of cash, has substantial sgulty In it assets and maintaind debt &t manpgeabibe levels,

Ther haabthy frrancial position.of Counol comiread with sound budgeting praciices and forward planning, provicles
capacky for Council to mee ity objectives 25 well a4 provide a lrge degiee of flesdbilify § strategic directions changa

Sslgigment o Lashi Fiows

The Statemnent of Cash Flaws reports the cabh Ddses in and oot of Councll Tar the financial wear, The statemoent b psaful i
asmisting réadars taasseqs Council’s sources and uses of ciash and ensuring that Coungil by the capacity 1 meet all of its
fimangial commitments-as and when they fall dee. The cash Nows are dlasafied into operating, imeesting, and fimancing
activithes

Councl pools and invedts funds throwghoe] the year in low-tisk shor e 1o mediym tenm nvestmeents in accodanoe
with Councl's Investment Policy. The net movement incash for the 207 718 year was a nst decmease of appodimataly 508
million

Looking o the Futws

Courvcil b well placed to provide the necessary fimancial resowoes (o sddress fhe Land use, natural resoume,
onvironmental, conomic and social challennes associated with the developing growth acmscthe Shire.

Lisingttome Shire Council will contintie to budd an ity mumagement of infrastructurs sssete. This will permit mare
Informed deckzions about renews and replacement of assets and associated furmding.

Livmgatcne Shire Councll aimia Lo contimue to mmmntam its strong finsncisl bass thooegh the prodent use of annuadl rates
collection, grantsamd subsidies, deweloper's contiibutions, borrowings and e use of cash reserves, Onooine cash Mo
wlarming sdhering to wound budgeting principles the implementation of Coupcll's Long Term Asset Manageeant Flans,
auarterly budget reviews dnd extensive finangial planning will assist Councll greatly i achisving its objectives This
foremrd planning focws will pot the Cooncll in the best position possible to achisw the sffective and efficiant delivery of
sarvices tothe communiny,
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Livingstone Shire Council
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Livingstone Shire Councll

General Purpose Financial Statements
for the year ended 30 Juno 2018
Contents Page

1. Understanding Council's Financial Statements 2

2. Primary Financial Statements:

Statement of Comprehansive Income
Statement of Financial Position
Satement of Changes in Equity
Statement of Cash Flows

Lo B - ]

3. Notes to the Financial Statements 7

4. Management Certificate 43

5. Independent Auditor's Report 44

Dvanvlaw

{1 These findncial statements are Generdd Purpose Financial Stataments and cover the oparatians
for Livtogsions Shire Counc

(i} Al figures presanted in these financial statomante are presonted in Avstradian dallars

il These finangial statements wene awthodsed for issue by the Councll on 18" Ootober 2018

page |
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Livingstane Shire Council

General Purpose Financial Stalements
for the year ended 30 June 2018

Understanding Council's Financial Statements

Intreduction

Each year, individual Local Gowvernments across
Quesnsiand are required o prasant a set of audited
Financial Statements {o their Council & Community.

What you will find in the financial statements

The Firancial Statements get out the financial
perdormance, fnancial position & cash flows of
Gouncil for the financial year ended 30 June 2018,

The formal of the Financial Stalemants complies
with hoth the accounting & reporiing requirements of
Australian Accounting Standards.

About the management certificate

The Financial Statements must be cerified by both
the Mayor and the Chief Executive Officer as
“presenting fairly” the Council's financial results for
the year and are required 10 be adopted by Councl -
ensuring both responsibility for & ownership of the
Financial Statements.

Aboul the primary financial stalements

The Financial Statements incorporate 4 "prmary™
linancial statements:
1. A Statement of Comprehensive Income

A gummary of Council’s financial performance for the
year, listing all income & expenses. The combined
Other Comprahensive Income records Hems such as
changes tn the fair values of Councll's Property.
Plant & Equipment and Financial Instruments

2. A Statement of Financial Position

A 30 June snapshot of Council's Finaneial Position
ncluding its Assels & Liabiies.

3. A Statement of Changes in Equity

The owverall change for the year ([in dolars) of
Cauncil's Met Communily Assels.

4. A Statement of Cash Flows

Indicates where Council's cash came from and
where il was spent

Aboul the notes o the inancial slatements

The MNotes fo the Financial Statements provide
greater detal and additional information on the 4
Primary Financial Statements.

Aboul the auditor's reports

Council's Financial Statements are required o be
sudited by the Queensland Audit Office. The audit of
many Gueensland Counals s confracted to Audit
firms thal specialkse in Local Govemment,

The Auditor provides an audit report which gives an
apinion on whether the Financial Statements present
fairly the Councll’s financial parformance & pesition,

Who usaes the financial statements?

Tha Fmmancial Statements are publicly available
documents & must be presented al a Council
meating after the date of the Audit Rapor.
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Livingstone Shire Council

Statement of Comprehensive Income
for the year ended 30 June 2018

2018 2017

i $'000 £'000
Income
Ravenue
Recurrent revenue
Rates, levies and charges 69.975 66 460
Fees and charges i 4,276 4,826
Interest and Investment revenUe - 1166 1182
Sales revenue 2,134 1,995
Qther income I 1,087 1,068
Granls, subsidies and contribulions 4 6E29 9183
Total recurrent revenue B5:A417 fa 734
Capital revenue
Grants, subsidies and contributions At 51,921 32,145
Total reventie 137,338 116678
Capdtal incoma & 1,956 1,548
Total Income 139.264 118,425
Expenses
Racurrent expanses
Employes benefits i 31,673 J208
Matenalis and sarvicas 7 24 020 24,101
Finance cosls 4 4,416 4316
Depraciation and amartisation 20973 22,081
Loss on gale of land held for gale 280 -
Total recurrent expenses 81,374 82,607
Capital expansas § 9,606 2429
Total expenses 909B0 85036
Net result attributable to Couneil 48314 33,389
Other Comprehensive income
Hams that will not be classified to the net result
Increase in assal revaliation surplus i - 15862
Total comprehensive income for the year 48,314 49,351
Thi shdive stabement alould be mead n conjunciion wilh ihe scoompanying Moles and Significant Accounting Poticies. poge 3
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Livingstone Shire Council

Statement of Financial Position
a5 a1 30 Juns 2018

2018 amy

Ny 3'000 000
ASSETS
Current assets
Cash, gash equivalents and investmanis [ 43,1897 43,592
Trade and olher receivables | 8.626 11,134
Inventaries ¥ 5,567 4,116
Total current assets 57,380 59242
Nan-current assels
Inveniories i 9,314 6,699
Fropery, plant and eguipment ix 049 963 A96.909
Intangitie ascels . AT B8Y
Total non-current assets 958,751 904,495
TOTAL ASSETS 1,017,441 963,737
LIABILITIES
Current liahilities
Trade and other payables (] 13,800 13,830
Borrowirigs 15 4,911 4,336
Provisions 7 3,782 4,020
Cther liabilites 132 329
Total current liabilities 22,625 22,215
Nen-currant liabilities
Borrowings ] 80370 75,122
Frovisions i 10477 10,826
Other liabilities a2 521
Total non-currant liabilities 91,148 BGAED
TOTAL LIABILITIES 113,774 108 684
NET COMMUNITY ASSETS 903,367  855.053
COMMUNITY EQUITY
Asgsel revaluation surplus 1% 18.040 19,040
Retained surplus BB4 327 B3B013
TOTAL COMMUNITY EQUITY 903,367 855,053
Thue aibove slatement should be read in conjunchion with the accompanying Notes and Significan Acoounding Policies. page 4
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Livingstone Shire Council

Statement of Changes in Equity
far thie ygar ended 30 June 2018

Amzat
Ravaluation Retained Total
Surplus Surplus Equity
s'o00 5'000 £000

Balance as al 1 July 2047 19,040 BAG01D E566,053

Net pasull attrsbutable to Council - A48 314 48,314
Total comprehensive income for the year - 48314 48,314

Balance as at 30 June 2018 19040  B84.327 803,367

Asse
Revaluation Hetained Total
Surpdus Surplus Equity
5000 5'000 5000
Balance as at 1 July 20186 3078 BOZ 624 EO5,702
Nat result attributable to Council 33,389 33,389
Ciher comprehensive income
Increase in asset revaluation surplus 15.882 - 15962
Total comprehensive income for the year 1562 33_135:# 49:35?_
Balance as at 30 June 2017 19,040  B36013 855,053

The above stalemant should be read in conjunction with the sccompanying Moles and Sipndicant Accounting Policien page s
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Livingstone Shire Council

Statemnent of Cash Flows
for the year ended 30 June 2018

2018 2017

£'000 §'000
Cash flows from operating activities
Receipis from customers BY. 785 79,574
Payments to suppliers and employees 85,119) (59,695)

22 666 19,873

Interest recaived 1,166 1111
Mon capital granis and contributions B.185 9,478
Proceeds from the sale of land hald for sale 1.344 -
Borrowing costs {4.185) (4,104]
Payments for land held for sale (5.862) (3.380)
Net cash inflow from operating activities 2z 23,324 22974
Cash flows from investing aclivities
Procesds from sale of propery, plant and aquipment 1,447 448
Grants, subsides, infrastructure charges and donations 47 630 31,927
Payments for property, plant and equipment including imtangibles _{7f8018)  (57.999)
Net cash outflow from Investing activities __ (28,842} (25,624)
Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from borrowings 10,000 8,000
Repayment of borrowings {4,177) (3,702)
Net cash inflow from financing activities 5823 4298
Net increase/{decrease) in cash and cash equivalent held (798) 1,648
Cash and cash equivalents - at the beginning of the financial year 43,992 42,344
Cash and cash equivalents - at the end of the financial year 0 43,197 43992
Tna above slatament shoukd be read in congunciion with the accompamng Noles and Sgnificant Accaunting Policies, page &
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Livingstone Shire Council

Notes to the Financial Statements
fer the year ended 30 June 2018

Contents of the Notes accompanying the Financial Statements

Mote  Details Page
1 Summary of significant accounting palicies a
2{a) Council unclions - Component descriptions 10
2(b) Council functions - Analysis of results by function 11
3 Revenue analysis 12
4 Grants, subsidies and contributions 13
5 Capital income 14
6  Employee benefils 15
T Materials and services 15
8 Finance costs 16
a Capital expenses 16
10  Cash, cash equivalenis and investmenis 17
11 Trade and other receivables 18
12 Inventories 18
13 Propedy, plant and equipment 20
14 Fair value measurements 24
15  Trade and other payables 25
16 Borrowings 29
17 Provisions a0
18  Asset revaluation surplus M
19 Commitments for expenditure a2
20 Contingent liabilities 32
21 Superannuation a3
22 Reconciliation of net resull for the year as

o mat cash inflow from operating activities
23 Reconcliation of liabilities arising from financing activities as
24 Evenis occurring after the reporing penod a5
25 Financial Instruments 36
26 National competition policy an
27 Transactions with related parties 40
28  Council information and conlact delails 42
page T
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Livingstone Shire Council

Moles to the Financial Statements
for the yesr ended 30 June 2018

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

1.1 Basis of preparation

These general purpose financial statements are for
the pericd 1 July 2017 to 30 June 2018 and have
been prepared in compliance with the requirements
of the Local Sovernmant Acf 2009 and the Local
Govemmen!  Reguwalion 2072, These financial
statemanis have been prepared under the historical
cost convention except for the revaiuation of certain
non-cUrent assets.

1.2 Statement of compliance

These general purpose financal statements comply
with ail accounting standards and intenprelations
Issued by tha Australan Accounting Standards
Board (AASE) that are relevant to Council's
operations and effective for the curenl reporting
penod.  Council is a not-for-profit entity and Ihe
Australian  Accounting  Standards  Include
requiremenis for not-for-profit entities which are
inconsistent with International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRS). Therefore in some instances
these financlal statements do not comply with IFRS.
The main impacts are the offsetling of revaluation
and impairmeni gaing and losses within a class of
assels, and the timing of the recognition of non-
reciprocal grant revenus,

1.3 Canstitution

Livingstone. Shire Council is constituted under the
Queensland Local Govermnment Act 2008 and s
domiciled in Ausiralia,

1.4 Date of authorisation

The financial staterments were authorized for issue
on the date they were submitted to the Auditor-
General for final signature. This is the date the
management cerificate is signad.

1.5 Raunding and comparatives

Amounts included in the financial statements have
heen rounded i the nearest $1.000 or, where thal
amount & 500 or less, 1o zem. Comparalive
information has been réstated wheare necessary o
be consistent with disclosures in the  current

reporting periad.

16 Taxation

Council s subject to Fringe Benelils Tax (FBT),
Goods and Services Tax (GST) and Payrcll Tax on
certain activities, The net amount of GST recovarabla
from or payable to the Australian Taxation Office is
shown a5 an assel or liabifity. lncome of local
authorities and  public authorities |s exempt from
income tax due to the provisions ol the ncome Tax
Azzessment Act 1997

revised

1.7  Adoption of and

Accounting Standards

naw

In thie current year, Councll adopted all of the new and
revised Standards and Inlerpretations issued by the
Australian Accounting Standards Board {(AASB) that
are relevant lo its operations. and effective for the
current reporing period, The adoption of the new and
revised Slandards and Inferprefafions  has . not
resulted in any material changes o Council's
accounling palicies,

This year Council has applied AASE 20162
Amendmenis o Ausfralian Accounting Standards —
Digclosure inifiative; Amendments: o AASE 107 for
the first time. As a resull, Council has disclased mare
information lo explain changes in liabilities arsing
from financing activities {'debl reconciliation’), This
infarmation is presented in note 23

Some  Australian  Accounting . Standasds  and
Interpretations have been lssued but are not yet
effective. Those standards have not been applied in
thess financial statements. Councll will enplemeant
thiam when they are effective.

Effective for annual reporting periods beginning
on or after 1 July 2018

« AASHE 9 Financial Mstrumenis This raplaces
AASE 139 Financial inslruments: Recogition and
Meoasurement, and addresses the classificabon,
measurement and disclosure of financial assets
and liabdlities.

The standard introduces a new impairment mods
that requires impairment provisions (o 3¢ based
on expected credil losses, rathor tham incurred
cradit losses. Based on assessments to dale,
council expects a small increase to impairment
losses however the standard is not oecied to
have a material Impact overall.

page B
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Livingstone Shire Council

Motes to the Financial Statemenis
for the year ended 30 Juna 2018

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Effective for annual reporting periods beginning
on or after 1 July 2019

« AASEB 15 Revenue from Contracts  with
Cugtomers, AASE 1058 Income of Mot-for-Profit
Entittes and AASB 2016-8 Amendmenis fo
Austraban Accounting Standards - Australian
Implementation.  Guidance for  Mot-for-Crofit
Entities

AASE 15 will replace AASE 118 Revenue,
AAZB 111 Consiruction Confracls and a number
of Interpretations. AASE 2016-8  provides
Australian requirements and guidance for not-
for-prafil entities. in applying AASE O and AASB
15, and AASB 1058 will replace AASE 1004
Conlribufions,  Togeiher they contain &
comprehensive and robust framework for the
recognition, measureman! and  disclosure  of
income Including revenue from contracts with
customers, Council is to review the way that
income is measured and recognised lo wentify
whather there will be any material impact arising
from Ihese standards

o AASE 16 Leases

Council has some |eases (hal are nol in (he
Staternant of Financia! Position. These will need
to be included when this standard comes into
effect. A lease liability will initially be measured
at the presant valus of the lease payments o be
made over the lease term. A comesponding
right-of-use asset will also be recognised over
the lease term. Council is yel o underlake a
datalled assesament of the impact of AASE 16
Leases on its financial statements.

1.8 Critlcal accounting judgements and
key sources of estimation uncertainty

Financial slaterments are subjec! to the use of
esfimates and judgements. The estimates and
judgemants thal have a nsk of causing an
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilitios redate to:

+ \Maluation of proparty, plant and equipment
Including depreciation rates. assel useful
Ives and residual values

= Provisions - employee long service leave
arnd restoration

s«  Employee benefits — annial leave

+» Receivables = impalrmeant

+  Conlingent liabilities

page 9
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Livingstone Shire Council

Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year endead 30 June 2018

Note 2{a) Council Functions - Component Descriptions

Datails relating to the Council's functions | activities as reported in Note 2{b) are as follows:

Councll has dalermined the functions and aclivities based on sefvice delivery, Council adopted a naw ©
struciure on 2 March 2018, The streams of the new organisational structure are Office of the Chigf Exec
Infrastructure Services and Liveabllity and Waelibeing Portfolios. The significan activities of Waste Serva
Sewerage Services and Central Funds are reported separsiely as management considers that such diz
meaningful 1o users of Council's financial reparts,

OFFICE OF THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Tha Office of the Chiel Executive Officer provides for the executive management of Livingstona Shire Coundcil an-
offices of the Mayor, Couencitiors, Chief Executive: Officer and intemal audit functions. Additionally as part o2
arganisatenal review, the Ofice of the Chicl Executive Officar comprises Ike corporate support fenciions of
corporate support funchions include Council's infcemation technology, linance, procurement, human resources, g
busiress improvament activities, These unils paovide 1he drganisation with a hagh level of suppon For their -
facihate the provision of ccurate, mely and approgniate information o suppon sound deciskon making.

INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES

The abjective of Infrastruciure Sendices 15 10 ensure thal the communily is serviced by a high quality & elfective r
and bridge networks. This maledes Councils construction and maimenanca activities (roadwork: mainienance
construction), engineering activities, planning and design activities, asset management, feel and facdities
activitigs This funclion also has reaponsibility for Councils depat aperations and recoverablis wirks:

LIVEABILITY AND WELLBEING

The goats of Liveability and Wallbeing are to ensure that Livingstone Shire i a healthy, vibrant, contemporary &
community by providing well managed and maintaimed community Tacifiies, managing Council's parks and ope
ensuring delivery of cultural, health, welfare, envirgnmental and recreafional senvices.. The department is alson
e Facilitation of the Shire's growlh and prosperity threugh well planned and quality development, The obiecti
and development is fo ensure that Livingsione Shire is well designed, efficient and facilitates growth while ¢
charasies and natural environmen) of the Shiee, This funclion's responsibifiies include Councif's town planning =
a5 developmenl assessment, development compliance and strategic planning, as well as a variety of comn
activities such as local laws, lbranes, community partnerships, natural msouce management achvities
management, Additional responsibilities include strategic growth and ecanamic develapment initiatives that drive
local eeonomy by delvenng major game-changing peojects, socko-economic davelopmant programs and st
destination developmont, Innovative placemaking and wrban design indtiatives.

WASTE SERVICES

This funclion profecis and supports our community and natural envirgnment by sustainably managing refuse.
waste collection and disposal, recycling collechion and management of Councils landfill facilitiss

WATER & SEWERAGE SERVICES

The: goal af thes funcleon s lo suppart @ healthy and sale community throogh managing sustanable waler 2
sanvices. Council's walar and sewerage business aclivily |s responsible for the provision of waler and sewerage a
residents of Livingslone Shive Council including operations of waler treatment planis, reservoirs. water disiribe
waler quality contral, sewarage treatmant plants, trunk sewers, sewarage pump stations and sewerage mains & «

CENTRAL FUNDS

Thiz activily provides for-a range of central supperl functions. This includes recognition and allocation of gem
grant revenue, Inferest revenue and expenses not allecaied 1o Councll's othar lunctions above.
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Livingstone Shire Council

Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended 30 June 2018

Note 3. Revenue analysis

2018 20T
$'000 $'000

Revenue is recognised at the fair value of consideralion roceived or receivable, on the basis it meels the recognition
criteria as set oul below

(a) Rates, levies and charges

Revenue for rates, levies -and utility charges is recognised upon isus of the levies within the respective raling
penod, or where sarlier, upon receipt of the rales and uiility changes.

General rates 32,581 30,886
Separate rates 10,242 8,809
Special rates 404 402
Water access charges 2,683 9,734
Water consumption charges 66186 6,170
Sewerage charges 10,175 9,794
Garbage charges 6316 5899
Total rates and utility charge révenue 75.097 T2.184
Less: Discounts (5.230) (4.845)
Less: Pansioner remissions (792) {vam)
TOTAL NET RATES, LEVIES AND CHARGES __ 69975 66,460

(b) Fees and charges

Feos and charges are retognised ugon indgemeant of the relavant applications or documents, issuingof the
infringement notice or when the service is provided.

Waste fees 1,050 1,080
Venues, events, tourism and culiural foes GEE 1,316
Bullding, plumbing and development fass 1,441 1481
Local laws and health licencing fees s 347
Irngator and commearcial water lees 496 415
Other fees and charges 242 287
TOTAL FEES AND CHARGES 4,278 4,826

ie) Interest and investmean! revenue

Inerest is accrued over the term of the invasiment. Interest is charged on cutstanding rates al a rateof 11% par
annum compounded manthly (2617 11%)

Interast recelved from invesimants 908 Q3T

Interest irom overdue rates and ulility charges 58 255

TOTAL INTEREST AND INVESTMENT REVENUE 1966 1,192
page 12

Attachment 1 Page 62



Item 10.1 - Attachment 1 Draft Annual Report 2017-18

Livingstone Shire Council

Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended 30 June 2018

Note 3. Revenue analysis (continued)

2018 2017
$o00 §'000

id) Sales revenue

The amount recognised as révenue from contract works during the financial year is the amount receivad or
tecelvable in respect of contract work senvices rendered during the periad.

The contract work carried out is not subject to retentions.

Recoverable and private warks 2,134 1,985

TOTAL SALES REVENUE 213 1
(&) Other ncome

Qther operaing income is recogrised in the reporting pened in which the services are rendered andior goods
transferred, This g for the ancillary aclivities of Council's operations.

Insurance recoveries 42 79
Rantal / lease income 268 185
Commission and collection fees 63 61
Payrall recoveries 14 27
Car wash income 166 62
Property related recovenes 158 204
Other operating income 326 380
TOTAL OTHER INCOME 1037 1068

MNote 4. Grants, subsidies and contributions

Grants, subsidies and confributions thal @re non-reciprocs in neture are recognised a5 revenus n the yaar in
which Council obtains contrel over them. which is usually upon receipt of the funds, Capital revenue includes
grants and subsidies received. It also includes cash and non-cash contrbutions Bed to specific projecs for the
raplacamant ar upgrade of axisting non-current assets, which are usually infrastructure contributions or assets
received from developers. All other révenue is dassified as operating.

(a) Operating - grants, subsidies and contributions are analysed as follows:

Ganeral purpose grants 3733 55613
Government subsidies and granis 3.033 3554
Contributions 63 a6

TOTAL OPERATING GRANTS. SUBSIDIES e
AND CONTRIBUTIONS 6829 9,193
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Note 4. Grants, subsidies and contributions (continued)

2018 2017
£'000 5000
(b} Capital - grants, subsidies and contributions are analysed as follows:
(I} Monetary revenue designated for capital funding purposes:
Govemnment subsidies and grants 44,898 28891
Infrastructure contribufions 2,732 3,036
(i1} Mon-rmonetary revenue received is analysed as follows:
Azsets contributed at fair valua 4,291 218
TOTAL CAPITAL GRANTS. SUBSIDIES - S
AND CONTRIBUTIONS 518 32,145
Note 5. Capital income
(a) Gain on disposal of non-currant assets
Pracaeds from the dispasal of property, plant and equipment 598 579
Less: book value of properly, plant and eguipment digposed {696) (48E)
42 113
(b) Provision for restoration of quarries
Change in discount rate ar 10
() Other capital income
Gain from assels not previcushy recognized =] 1,877 1.423
TOTAL CAPITAL INCOME 1,856 1.546
page 14
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Note 6. Employee benefits

2018 T
ops £'000 S'008
Total stall wages and salaries 29.228 30,607
Annual, sick and long sanvice leave entiltements G74 arz
Superannuation 4 3,367 3387
Restructurng costs 228 -
Councillors' remuneration I 681
34,855 35,057
Other employee related expenses 1.187 1,337
36,042 36,364
Less: capitalised employee expanses {4.367) {4,285}
TOTAL EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 31875 32.109
Additional information:
Total employees at year end: No. Mo,
Adminiztration staff 222 251
Depot and outdaars staff 126 123
Totaf full time equivalent employees 348 374
Total elected membears 7 7

Councit adopled & new organisational structure an 2 March 2018 The restructunng cosis oullined above are
redimdancy paymenis made o employees who accepled a refrenchment package

Councilior remuneralion represants salary and olner allowsnoes paid in respect of camying out their dulies,

Naote 7. Materials and services

Advertising and marketing 289 212
Administralion supplies and consumatdes 4ag7 £49
Audit of annual financial staements 191 170
Bulk water purchases 3,795 3701
Communications and information Bchnology 1.577 2,196
Consultants 1,535 1,874
Cantractors 4,981 A,677T
Donations-and subscriplions paid 1.224 a50
Elactricity 2456 2,605
Insurance B26 754
Repairs and maintenance 5836 6,045
Oiparating leases - Rentals i 52
Other materials and services BB 216
TOTAL MATERIALS AND SERVICES 24020 24101

There were no non-audit fees incurmed during the financial year or the pricr peried.
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MNote 8. Finance costs

z018 2017
yotss 000 $'000
Finance costs charged by the Queensland Treasury Corporation 3,964 3888
Bank charges 174 167
Impalrment of receivablas 24 49
Change to landfill and quarry provisions due 1o a change in present value over time 249 2
TOTAL FINANCE COSTS 4416 4316
Note 9. Capital expenses
(a) Loss on disposal of non-current assels
Procerds from the disposal of properly, plant 2nd equipment Fa4 -
Lass: book vatue of praperty, plant and equipment disposed fi {1,616) -
B .
(b} Provision for restoration of quarnes
Change from revision of future restoration expense 4 16
{c) Revaluation decrement®
Downwards revaluation of property, plant and equipmeant fa 4,008 -
{d}) Other capilal expenses
Loss on write-off of assets 3372 2413
Assets previously recognised Incarrecthy 1385 =
AT 2413
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENSES 9,606 _ 2429

*This repeasents the combined decreasa in the carnying values of Councils tand, road & drainage network and
bridige netwark assel classes as a result of the somprehensive revalualions undertaken in the reporting penod
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Mote 10. Cash, cash equivalents and investments

2018 017
Fenaps §'000 $'000

Cash and cash equivaients includes cash on hand, cash at bank and other cash cquivalents wihich ars readily
convertible to cash and are used in the cash management function on a day-to-day basks.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash in operating bank account 2,590 2,206
Cash on hand & 5
Ivestments with Queensiand Treasury Corporabion 30,662 38,781
Total cash and cash aquivalonts 42187 40,992
Investments

Short term daposits 1000 3000
Total current Investments 1.000 3.000
TOTAL CASH. CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS 43,197 43992

In sccordance with the Locsl Government Act 2000, a separaie trust bank account and separale trusl accounting
records are maintained for funds hatd (n trust on behall of oltside parties. Funds held in Councll’s trust accounl
Include deposits lodged 10 guarantes performance and unclaimed monies. As Council parforms only a custodian
rofe in respect of thess manies and becauss the monins dannot be used for Council purposos, they are pot
considared revenue nor brought o account in the financial statements. Councll hodds $457 500 in trust monies at
30 June 2018 (2017: £243,639).

papa 1T
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Mote 11. Trade and other receivables

2018 2017
5000 £'000

Under the Local Govemment Act 2009 Councll has the power 10 sell an owner's property to recover outatanding
rates debls, Council will only impair rates receivables when oulstanding debl exceeds unimproved capilal values
or whan a state lease has been cancelled and it is likely that the debt cannot be received from the detior,

Receivahles are due for settlement in 30 days and are recognised at the amounts due. The colisctability of
receivables is assessed periodically and if there is objective avidence that Council will not be abla to collect all
amounts due, the carrying amount is reduced for impairment. All known bad debls were wntten-off at 30 June 2018.
If an amount is recovered in a subsequent period it is recognised as revenue,

Current

Rateable revenue and ulility charges 3,554 5,238
Watar charges not yet lavied 1.514 -
Other deblors 2.086 3,663
GST recoverable T09 1,073
Prepayments _930 1.374
Total B.793 11.348
legs: accumulated impaiment

Rateable revenue and utility charges (132) (138)
Other debtors (35) 75)
Total accomudated impairment - receivahles (167) (214)
TOTAL CURRENT TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 8626 11,134

Thae movement in accumulated impairmant - reoeivables 5 a3 fnllows:

Opening balance al 1 July 214 166
Impairment adjustmen in the pariod 47 48
Cinsing batance _ 187 214

Interest is charged on oulstanding rates at a rate of 11% per annum (2017: 11%). There is no conceriration of
credit risk for rates and ulliy charges, fees and other debtors

Analysis of the age of Council's receivables (excluding prepaymaents) is as follows:

Receivables

Less than 30 days 36568 5.954
Past due:

=31 1o 60 days overdue 420 283
- 61 10 80 days ovardue 120 117
- Greater than 90 days overdue 3667 3,620
« Impaieed (167} (214)
Total Recaivables 7656 9.760
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Mote 12. Inventories

2018 017
$°000 $'000

Inventories held for distdbution are:

- goods {0 ba suppled al no or nominal charge, and
= gonds tor be used for the provision of Servicas al no or nominal charge.

Inveniory for distnbufion s valued at cost, adjusted when applicable lor any loss of serece poleniial

Land acquired oy Council with ha mtentlon af rasaling i (with or wilboul further devalopment) i classilied as
irventory, As an inventory item, this land is recognised as a curment assel once subdivision s complate, survey
plans are registered and entfisd parceis of land are being adverlised for sale. Councll s currently developing
and marketing The Gateway Business & Induslry Park and developing the Homemaker Cenire.

Current Invenlones

{(a) inventories held for sale

Other trading inveniories 53 47
53 47

(B} Inventories held for distribution

Cuarry and road malerials 683 TaT
Stores and materials 387 421
1,040 1,208
(&) Land purchased for sale 4478 2,861
TOTAL CURRENT INVENTORIES 5,567 4116

Non-current Inventories

Land purchased for sala 8314 6899
10T -CURRENT INVENTOR 9314 6699
Buring the year ended 30 June 2018, no interest was capitalised to land purchased for sale.
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MNotes lo the Financial Statements
for the year ended 30 June 2018

Note 13. Property, plant and equipment (continued)

{a} Recognition

ems of plant and aquipment with a total value of less than 55,000 and infrastruclure assets, bulldings
improvement assets with a total value of less than 310,000 are treated as an expense in the year of a
athar items of proparty, plant and equipmeant are capitalisad and included in the relevant asset ciass.

A compléx asset is a physical assel capable of disaggregation into significant compenents, such as re
infrastruciure where the companents may include initial earthworks, formation, pavement, seal, kerb =
channe|, road furmitizre and foolpaths

Land under the roads and reserve [and which falls under the Lamd Act 1594 or the Land Tille Act 188
by the Quesnsiand Govermment pursuant to the relevant legistation. As such this land s not recognise
financial stalements.

(b} Capital and operaling expendilure

Direct labour and matenals, and an appropniale propoartion of overheads incurred in (he acquisition or -
of assets are treated as capital expenditure. Routine operating maintenance, repair costs and minor
maintam the operalional capachy and useflul life of the non-curren! asset is expensed as incurred, whi
that relates to replacement of a8 major component of an asset o maintain its senvice potantial s capita

Expenditure incurmed in accordance with Natiral Disaster Reliel and Recovery Arrangameants on road

iz-analysed to determine whether the expenditure is capital in nature. The analysis of the expendilure

Council engineers to review the nature and extent of expenditure on a given assel, For example, expe
patches aroad iz genarsily mainténance in nature, whereas a kerb to kerb rébuild s treated as capita
expendilure Ihat extends the useful life or renews the service potential of the asset is capitalised.

(c) Acquisition

Acquisitions of property, plant and eguipment are inilially recorded at cost plus costs incidental (o the 2
fnciuding fraight in, architect's fees and enginearing design lees and all other astablishment costs. Dc
of property, ptant and equipment, excepl reserve land, are recognised as assels and revenue at fair v=

{d) Valuation
Land, site improvements, bulidings, road and drainage network, bridge netwark, sewarage and water .
measured on he ravaluation basis, at fair valug. Plant and equipment and work in progress are meas

Non-current physical assets maasured al fair value are revalued as necessary so thal the carrying am
class of asset does not materially differ from its fair value at the reporting date. This is achieved by en
independent, professionally gualifiad valuers 1o determineg the fair value for each class of property, pla
gquipment assets at least once every 5 years. This process involves the valuer physically sighting a re
sample of Councll assets across all asset classes and making thair own assessments of the condition
assels al the date of inspection, A full revaluation wes undertaken of the road & drainage and bridge |
asset classes as at 1 July 2017, A full revaluation of land assets was undertaken as at 31 March 2012
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Mote 13. Property, plant and equipment (continued)

In the iniervening years, Council useas internal stall resources (o assess the condition and cost assumglions
associated with property, plant and equipment assets. These resulls are cansidered in combination wth the
Australian Bureau of Statistics indices for Queensiand and other measures deemed suilable, which may inciude
professional advice from appropriate quakflied external valuers. Together this information s used to form the basis
of a management valuation for property, plant and equipment asset classes in each of the intervening yesars.

Ravaluation of an assel is desmed necessany when the diference betwaen he carrying amaount and the fair value
of an assel s matenal. Any revaluation increment ansing on the revaluation of an assel is credited o the
appropriate class of the asset revaluation surplus, except to tha axtent It raverses a ravaluation decrament

for the class previgusly recognised as an expense, A decnaase in the carrying amount of revaluation is charged

as an expense to the extent it exceeds the balance, if any, in the revaluation surplus of that asset class.

Oin revaluation, the camyng amount of the asset 18 adjusted to the revalued amount. Al the date of the revaluation,
the gross carrying amount is adjusted in a manner that is consistent with the revaluation of the-carrying amount

of the agsat. The accumulated depraciation i adjustad 1o equal the differance between the gross cannving

amaunt and the carrying amount of the asset.

ie) Impaiment of nan-cumrent assels

Propery, plant and egquipment is assessed for indicaters of impaiment on an annual basis. T an indicator of
possible impairment exists, Ihe Council determines the asset's recoverable amount. Any amount by which the
asset's carrying amount execeds the recoverable amount is recorded as an impairment koss. Wherg an
impairment loss subseguently reverses, the camying amount of the assel is increassd to the revised estimate of
its recoverable amount. but so that the increased cammying amount does not exceed the cammying amownt that
would have been determined had no mipairment loss been recognised for the asaet in prior years, A ~eversal
of an impairmeni loss is recognised as income unleas the asset is camied at a revalued amount, in which case
the reversal of the impairment loss is treeted as a revaluation surplus increase. Mo impairment has been
racognised in he reporing period.

(1) Depreciation

Land i= not depreciated as it has an unlimited useful life. Depreciation on other property, plant and eguipment
assets bs calculated on a straight-ling basls 50 as lo write-off the net cast or revalued amount of each fepreciable
assel, less ils estimated residual value, progressively over ks estimated usalyl Iife lo the Councll. Maragement
believe that the straight-line basis appropriately reflects the pattern of consumption of all Council assets, Asgels
are depraciated from the date of acquisition. or, in respect of internally constructed assets, from the time an asset
is compieted and commissioned ready for use.

Within the site improvemenis asset class, Councll has recognised a landfill restoration assel. This agsetis
amortised progressively based on the annual consumption and estimated useful life of the curent cell A number
of assumptions including projected waste taken at the landfill, estimated closune dates of the current cell and the
estimated cost and timing of future capping cutlays have been used in measuring this asset,

Where assels have separalely identifiable companents that are subject to regular replacement, these componeanis
are assigned useful lives distined from the assel to which they relate, Any expendilure thal Increases e originally
assessed capacity or service potential of an asset is capitalised and the new depreciable amount is depreciated
ovar the remaining uselul fife of the assel lo the Councll
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Note 13. Property, plant and equipment (continued)

Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual values of property, plant and equipment assets are
revigwed al the end of each reporting period and adjusted where necessary 1o reflect any changes in the pattern of
consumption, physical wear and lear, technical or commercial obsolescence, or managameant intentiong, The
condilion assessments performed as part of the annual valuation process for assets measured a1 depreciated
current replacement cost are used 10 estimate the useful lives of these assets at each reporting date,

{g) Accumulated Depreciation

In determining the level of accumulated depreciation of road & drainage network, bridge network, water &
sewearage active infrastruciure, buildings and site improvement assets, all were disaggregated into significan
components which exhibiled different useful lives. The accumulated degrecialion cost was determinad by an
asgessment of the age from elther s construction date or by A condilion assassment where an assel was cloge lo
the end of its uselul life or where no reliable conslruction dala information was available. The age in days was then
muitiphed by its daily depraciation amount to daferming the accumulaled depreciation amount.

Note 14. Fair value measuremenlts

(a} Recognised fair value measurements

The methods used to estimate fair value comprise:

Leval 1: tha fair value is calculated based on quoled prices in active markets.

Level 2) the fair value is estimated using inputs that are observable for the asset

Level 3: the fair value s estimated on unobsenvable inputs for the asset,

The fallowing table represents all assets that have been measured and recognised at fair values:

Fair Value Measurament

usng A
Leval 2 Leval 3 Total
Signdicant Signifeant
2018 I Dlnin iy L I TP ()
il imputs inpis
Recurring Fair Value Measurements 000 £1000 £000
Property, Plant and Equipmeant
Land 1133 23,727 35,058
Site improvements il . 46,367 46,367
Bulidings - 51,263 51,263
Road and drainage infrastructure \ - 438,056 438,058
Bridge infrastructure - 23.586 23,586
Water infrastructure 1 o 180,747 190,747
Sewerage infrastructure = e 120425 120125
Tatal Property, Plant and Equipment 11,33 893,871 905,202
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Mate 14, Fair value measurements (continusd)

The following table represents all assets that have bean measured and recognised at 1air values: (contd)
Fair Value Measurement

ML .. -
Leveal 2 Lovel 3 Total

Signilicanm igraficard

2017 obaarvatin UnShEANAID

igtain] el U
Recurring Fair Valug Maasuramants $000 006 $000

Property, Plant and Equipment

Land 47 34 569 - 34,568
Site iImprovements i - 31,659 31.659
Buildings A - 32288 32,288
Road and drainage infrastruciure LT - 408 145 408,145
Bridge infrastruciure L - 20,027 20,027
Water infrastructure i - 191,091 191,091
Sewerage infrastruciure - 121,445 121,445
Heritage and cullural assets ‘ - 329 329
Total Property, Plant and Equipment 34,569  B04.984 839,553

During the reporiing penod, as an culcsme of the comprahensve revaluabion of the land assel class, thare were
transfers between Level £ and Level 3 far value hierarchy levels. Council's pobcy is 1o recognise transiers in and out
of the Tair value Merarchy levals as at the end of the reporing penod

(b} Valuation techniques used to derive fair values for Level 2 and Level 3 valuations

Land

Land tair values were determined by independent valuer Hermon Todd White. A comprehensive revalualien was
undentaken effective 31 March 2018,

The fair value of land has been determined by way of the direct comparisen approach and (s measured ai curront
market valie, which s derived by reference 1o market based evidence including observable histoncal sales data

for propertias of similar nature and specification in the same localities (Level 2 fair value messurement) . Where

there is a lack comparabie salas evidence, the valuation is based on the closest comparable sale in terms of the
characterstics of the parcel and an allowance has bean mada by the valuer for rastrictive zoning where applicable
(Lerved 3 far valoe measuremeant). This s the case for land parcels that have a 2oning particular o Council's awnarship
sUCh as open space and special purposa.

Sie Improvéemants

The fair value of site improvemenis was determined by independent valuer, Assetval Pty Lid at current replacement
cost ([CRC). The fast revaluation af site imprevements was underaken affective 30 June 2016. Councll zategorises a
portion of ite site improvement sssets into five distinct park categores being fencing, fumiture, playvground, services
and special. The balance of this class s made up of non-park assets which incorporate waste, waterway beach
haritage & cultural and cametery assels. Council transfarred all hertage and cultural assets with & value of over
510,000 ino the site improvement assels class effective from 1 July 2017 All remalining hentage and cullural assets
with a value of under 310,000 weré derecognised as non current assets as at 7 July 2017,
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Note 14. Fair value measurements (continued)

Thay lotal value of hertage and cullural assets at 1 July 2017 was 5329000, An internal reviow of cost ass
underaken, couplad with a review of the applicable Australian Bureau of Statistics index, concluded thal 1
material movemeant in the fair value of site improvements since the last full revaluation undertaken.

Condition assessments for site Improvements used The foflowing table to determine the remainkng wseful lives,

1 % Assel
c;’;‘::f:“ |Candilinn Description {based o
| future cocon
| 1 Er.and neEw or rehabililated to new with no visible dﬂ!euuaﬂon _____ 10m
: 2 |[Excellent overall early slages of defedoration,. “BC
; 3 ]Fal overall condition, obvicus detenoration, Eome senviceabliy logs. 6L

4 |Poar everall mnﬂlllm obvinus damnmllnn sOME smlcaamn:jr Il:kss I'th
e | mamlnnaﬁm Costs, ! Ac
5 |E:tsem&='y' poor condition, severs senviceabillly problems  Rendwal requined
rrnﬂmau:iﬂ-lelyI =
Bulldings

The Tair value of buildings is determined using the CRC method. Fair valuas are benchmarked by the valu
exiemnally available and internally generated civil works and building cost data. The Fair value of buildings
determined by way of a tull revaluation by AssetVal Ply Lid effective 31 December 2016,

Due 1o the predominanily specialized nature of public assets, he revaluation undertaken has been based -
This approach iz desmad a lavel 3 inpul. In accordance with this approach where thare is no market, the x
currant vaiue of the bullding is the gross curment value less accumulated depreciation (o reflect the consurm
axpired sarvice potential of the assel A cordilion assessment s applied, which s basad on faclors such s
age of the assel, everall condition, economic andlor functional cbsclesence. The conditional assessment
tranglates 10 the level of depreciation applied.

Infrastructure Assets

The fair value of infrastruciure assets is determingd using the CRC method. Councl first delerminad the ¢
of reaplacing the bl service potential of the asset and then adusted this amount (o take account of the exp
poterikal of the assat.

CREC was measuied by reference to the lowest costat which the gross future economic benefits of the ass
currently be obtained in the normal course of business. Where existing agsets were over designed, had e
capacity of were redundant, an adjusiment was made 5o that the resulting valuation reflected the cost of re
the existing economic benefits, based on an efficient s&t of modem equivalent assets to achieve the reguin
of service output within Council's planning horiaon.

The unit rates (labour and matenals) and guantities applied fo determing the CRC of an assel component =
based on a “greanlield® assumplion meaning that the CRC was determined as the Tull cost of replacemeant
new assel including componenis that may not need 1o be replaced such as earthworks. Unit rates were de
using first principles approach taking into acoount current plant, labour and matenal costs as well as produ
considerations and current modem equivalent infrastructure
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Note 14, Fair value measurements (contimed)

There are s0me assels whare 3 Barvice percentage is applied 1o the CRC 1o represant the proportion of agsel
ihat is providing the desired service level OF particular nnl_t 15 the unsealed road asset calegory

Roads and Drainage Infrastructure

The fair value of roads and drainage infrastnicture assets was determined by independent valuer Shepherd Genvices
Ply Lid &1 CRC. Roads and drainage infrastrugiure were comprehensively revalued as at 1 July 2017, Councit
calegonses (is roads infrastructure into urban and rural roads and turther sub-categonses these info sealed and
unsagled rads. Road segmeants are componentised into formation, pavement base, pavement subi-bease, surface base
and surface seal (where applicable),

Candiion assessmants for roads infrastructure used the following table 1o determing the remaining usaful lives

e ————

' mR:';i:“" Gondition Description {based on delivery of
| = | future economic benefits)
o _Emru:l new, | 100
1 | Naar new with no visible detenaralion. 100-80%
__'2 JrExt.allml overall condilion eardy stages of delerioration, B0-80%
3 ".-’w gnod mrmﬂl] mndllmn mrh ﬁh-.-’ruus ﬁn:uﬂurmn evidant. | B0-70%
4 |Good overall condiion, abwious dateriaration, serviceability impaired vary siightly. | TO-E0%
B ,Fair avarall onmnmn ohvials deterioration, same servicaatiity inss. | BO-50%
B |Falr o poor overall condition, obvious deteroration, some samioeahﬂdty loss. | S40% I
7 [me overall mndmn. obwious demioraﬁon SCIME sarvﬁ:sabuliry loss, h-gh |
|MAINENANCE GOSLS 40:30%
& Wery pooe overall condition, severe deterioration. very high mainlenance cosis.
L [Consider renevial: B Im20%
g 1Emmm poor :nndluun sEvere mmelblm problems, runmﬂl raqurrav:l
immediately. 20:10%
10 [Falled asset, o fonger serviceable. Should rot remain in service. 10-0%

E‘.nndll}on asspssments for drainage infrastructurs usad the following tabla (o determine the remaining usatul lives
% Auntmmalning

Candition |

sl 1cunumun Description {based on delivery of
e  future sconamic benefits) |
__0 [Bwandoew. 100% !
1 {Excetlent (only normal maintenancs required). =5
i3 'Gmd [minar defects only/minor maintenance required up la 25%). =
a Jm-mga {significant maintenance requirad 50%), =%,
T A .Puur {ruqurus rep[zl:ﬂrmnt m next 1-2 yesars) Eﬁ;
5 |Aswl failure (requires immediats replacarent). i B%

Water Infrastructure and Sewerage Infrastructure

The fair value of water and aewarnde infrastrusture assets were determined by indapandent valuer, Assal'aal Ply Lid
al CRC. The far value of water and sewerage infrastruciure was determmed by way of a il revaluaton by Assaf\al
Fiy Lid effective 31 December 2016,
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MNote 14. Fair value measurements (eontinued)

Council categorises Itswater and sewer infrastruciura into aclive and passive assels, Waler assels are ¢
thi region inte five distinct schemes, these being Capricorn Coast, The Caves, Mardborough, Ogmose and

(Mernmbera), Sewer assels are split across wo distinct areas being Yeppoon and Emu Park. The water i
plants are categonsed by process with the pump stations categonsed by chvil, electncal, mechanical and ¢l

ﬂundmm ammm for water and sewerage used the following tabls 1o determine the remaming uwselul llves

| Condition | | Percent
 Rating Condition Deacription Rorr
T Near new with no visible deterioration. [ 50-
| 2 ’Eamelianl overall condition aaff;r stages of deterioration, | B
|3 Very good overall condition with cbvious deterioration evident. | 7
4 Good overall condition, obvious deterioration, senviceability impaired very siightly. | Ba
|Fair averall condition, abviois delerioration, some samcaabuld;r loss. &0
I 'Falr 1o poar overall condiion, obwious dmﬁumﬁm SOMe sﬁfﬂcﬂb«hw loss. | 400
; JPmr overall mrhdl-!mn ohvious detenoration, soma smabilll}l Insx, hrgn
\mantenance costs 10
i "I.I'i;'}po-or. overall condition, severe deteroration, very high maintenance costs, .
{Consider renmwal 20
a fE:m'a_m'_aly poor condition, severe senviceabllity problems, renewal requined
\Emmediately 10
10 |Failed asset, na longer serviceable. Should not remain in service. 1 0-
Bridges

The fair values of Dodges were delermined by independent valuar AssalVal Ply Lid effective 1 July 2017,

roplacement value for each structure was determined by componentising the bridges antd major drainage s
Into surface, substructure, supersiructyre, waterway, deck and miscellaneous assats o reflect the differant
of mach, Fram fhere unit rates and quantities were applied to determing the CRC of each asset componen

Condition assessments for bridges used the following table to determine the remaining useful lfes.

..COR:;T;" [Candition Description | Far%:n;
1 ‘hrear nw with ng -.-Isnbla dammralmn G-
z {Excallent uverall condition garly stages of ¢ &0
=B "i.l'ery goad m-emu candition with obyiaus deterioration evident. 1 10
F] ’Guu:l overall condiion, obviogs deterioration, senviceability impaired very siightly. &0
I IF: rr_li_:wural condiion, Gbvious deleroration, msmcmllﬂr_lcs_s s Hj:l
& [Fair to poor overall condilion, obvious deterioration, some servicabifityloss. | 40
IPn-nmw:rnu conditian, sbvious delenoration, same serviceability loss, high
HWH‘IIEHBI'I“ wonls a0
B 'u‘w poor overall condition, severe deterioraiion, vy hugh MAMERANCE COsls,
Gnnﬂder renawal Ha
I g Emmetr pmrmndimn severe servicanbity problems, renawal required o
Immediately, 10
10 [Falled asset, na longar serviceable. Should not remain in service. 0-
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Note 15. Trade and other payables

2018 2017
000 $'000

Trade creditors are recognised as a liability at the time the amount owed can be measured refiably and when il is
probable the amount will have lo be paid. or when the goods are received or the service is performed  Amounis
owing are unsecured and are generally setlied on 7 day or 30 day lerms,

Accrued employee benefits compnse annual leave and sccrued salanes and wages. Annual leave represents the
amount which Council has a present ohiigation [0 pay resulling from employees’ services provided L 1o balance
date. The accrual is based on the present value of remuneration rates thal will be paid when the liability is
expacted o be settlad and includes retated on-costs. As Council does not have an unconditional righ' to defer this
liability beyond 12 months, annual leave is classilied a5 a conent ablily.

Current

Creditors and accruals 10,336 8,808
Annual leave 3016 3,250
Other antilements 448 ar2
TOTAL CURRENT TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 13,800 13,530

Note 16. Borrowings

All loan borrowings payable 8t balance date are with Queensland Treasury Corporation (QTC) and are measured al
amartised cost. Borrowing costs are axpensed in the period inwhich they are incurred. No borrowing costs have
bean capitalised dunng the cument or comparative reporting pariod.

Current

Loans - Queensland Treasury Corporation 4811 4,336
TOTAL CURRENT BORROWINGS 491 4‘33_5
MNon-current

Loans - Queensiand Treasury Corporation 80,370 75122
TOTAL NON-CURRENT BORROWINGS 80,370 75122

Reconciliation of loan movements for the year
Loans - Queenstand Treasury Corporation

Opening balance al beginning of financial year TOASE 75,180
Loans raised 10,000 B.000
Principal repayments ___14177) (3:702)
Book value at end of financial year 85281 79458

The QTC oan markel vatue at the reporting date was $93,586,578. This repreésents the value of the debl I Counel
repaid it at that date. As it is the intention of Council to hold the debt for its lerm, no provision is required to be made in
these accounls. Mo assets have been pledged as security by Council for any llabilites, however all loans are guaranteed
by the Queensland Governmant  Coundll currently has an approved warking capital faclity with the Queensland Treasury
Corporation with-a lbmit of $20,000.000. This facility remalined fully undrawn a1 30 June 2018 and is avallable for use in
the next reparting pericd if reguired
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Note 17. Provisions

08 2017
£'000 §'000

Employee provisions

The provision for long sanvice leave represants the presant value of the estimated fulure cash outfiows 10 be made
by Gouncil resulting from services provided by employees up to the reporting date, The provision is caloulated by
using an estimate of fulure obligations laking inle account Tuture increases in wages and salary rales, periods of
service and pattern of employee departures. Related on-costs are also included in the provision.  The long service
leave provision has been discounted using discount rates derived from Commonwealth Government bond rates as
al 30 June 2018,

Where empioyess have mel the prerequisite length of service and Councll does net have an unconditional nght to
defer this liabiity beyond 12 months, long service leave is classified a3 a current liability. Otherwise long service
leave 15 classilied as non current

Resloration provisions

Quarry restoration

The provissan for quarry restoration represents the present value of the anticipated fulure costs associated with
the closure and restoration of quarry sites. The provision recognised for quarry restoration 5 reviewed at least
annually and updated based on the facls and circumstances avaitable al the time, The projected cost is $271,186
{undiscounied) and this cost is expected 1o be incurred over the period 2019 to 2038,

Landfill restoration

Obligations for future landfil restoration work are determined annually, estimating the nature and extent of work
associated with the closure of the land{ill facilities, monitoring of historical residues and leaching on these sites. As
Council has a present obligation, it is probable that restoration work will be undertaken and a reliable estimate of
the amount can be made, it s recognised as a pravision, The projecied cost is $12,689,458 (undiscounted) and
this cost is expected 1o be incured over the period 2023 10 2055

Current

Long service leave 3,762 4,000
Quamy restoration 20 20
TOTAL CURRENT PROVISIONS 3782 4020
MNon-current

Long service leave 874 ar4
Landfill and guarry restoration 9603 0052
TOTAL NON-CURRENT PROVISIONS 10477 10,826
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Note 17. Provisions (continued)

Deatails of movements in provisions:

Giponing TRanges In RSy Closing
Bnlsncs  asumaied  [Morenns ] Umesed  Baksnce
w% al al e el Lo disg o Amounls a5 dl
Class of Provision DUOMAAT  provsion - Paymens Discounbrg Revisied SNORE
5100 5000 5500 000 000 S0
Long senice leave 4,574 380 {628) - - 4636
Landil and quarry restoration o072 (8) - 9 - 962
TOTAL 14848  (208)  (628) 249 - 14250
Note 18. Asset revaluation surplus
2018 2017
Mo £'000 3000

The assel revaluation surpius Includes the nel revaluation increments and decrements arising from the revaluation
of property, plant and equipmeant.

Movemenis in the asset revaluation surplus were as follows:
Balance at beginning of financial year 18,040 3.078

Met adjustment fo non-current assets at end of year to reflect a change in

Buildings . 76
Water i - 8.973
Sewerage L - 3913

15,962
Balance al end of financial year 18040 19,040

Assel revaluation surplus analysis

The closing balance of tha assat revaluation surplus comprises the following

assal categornies:

Site improvemants 3078 3,078
Buildingz Th 76
Watar 9,973 94973
Sowerage 5913 5913
Balance al end of financial year 19040 0 19,040
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Note 19. Commitments for expenditure

2018 2017
$'000 £'000

Contractual commitments

Contractual commitments at the end of financial year but not recognised in the financial statements are as follows:

Road construction 580 18,546
Waste services 16,149 20,113
Water and sewerage services 21,481 10,806
Yappoon foreshore revilalisation . 21.614
Other 1,003 6.483

39.223 77562

Note 20. Contingent liabilities

Local Govarnmeant Mutual

The Livingsione Shire Council s & member of the local govemment mutual Hablity setf-insurance pool, LGM
Queensland, In the event of the pool being wound up or it is unable to meet its debts as they fall due, the trust
deed and riles provide that any accumtated deficht will be met by the individual pool members in the samea
propartion as their contribution is to the total pool contributions in respect to any year that a deficit anses. As at 30
June 2017 the financial statements reported an accumulated surplus and it is not anticipated any liability will arise.

Local Governmeant Warkeare

The Livingstone Shire Coupncil is 8 member of the Queensiand local government worker's compensation sell-
insurance scheme, Local Government Workcare. Under this scheme the Council has provided an Indemnity
lowards a bank guarantee fo cover bad debts which may remain should the self insurance ficence be cancelled
and there was insufficient funds available o cover outstanding liabiities. Only the Queensiand Government’s
workers compansation authorlty may call on any part of tha guarantes should the above circumstances arise. The
Counail's maximum exposure 1o the bank guarantes is 5777586,

Legal Claims

Councll is a defendant or second defendant in a number of claims that have arisen as a rasull of the eperations of
Councit and it's ewnership of public assels as al (he roporting date. All liability claims are subject to review and
arg only provided for when genuine and not contingent on & fulure event. Information In respect of individual
claims has not been disclosed on the basis that Council considers such disclosures would senously prejudice the
oulcame of these claims.
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Note 20. Contingent liabilities (sentinuea)

Organisational Restructuring Costs

Council underlook a comprehensive organisational review doring the 2017-18 financial year, An outcomea of this
review was that Council adopted a new organizational structure on 2 March 2018, This new structure resuited in
38 positions being identified as no longer required with 10 of these positions being vacant at the time of the
adoption of the restructure. Council enlered inte a negolisfion process with all 28 slall directly impacted, with
these staff either electing to accept a retrenchment package or enter into redeployment. In accordance with
Council's enterprise bargaining agreements, both the employes and Council have a period of three months from
the redepioyment date to conclude that the redeployment has resulted in an unsatisfactory outcoma.  |In this
circumstance Counci's enterprise bargaining agreements provide that the impacted employess may slill be
entitied to redundancy payments. As eight employees were redeployed into other positions within a period of thres
months before the 30 June 2018, these employess may be entitfed to redundancy payments post 30 June 2018.
As any redundancy payments in this crcumstance are subject 1o a future event which may or may not acour, na
provision is made as al 30 June 2018 Any future payments made in these circumslances ane expected to be a
combination of the payoul of all employee accrued leave enfittements and applicable redundancy payments in
accordance with the provigions of Coundil's enterprise bargaining agreements.

Note 21. Superannuation

Council contributes lo the LGlAsuper Regional Dafined Banefils Fund {lhe scheme), at the rate of 12% for each
permanent employes who |s a defined benefit mamber. This rate is =et in accordance with the LGlAsuper trust
deed and may be varied on the advice of an acluary, The Regional Defined Benefits Fund is a complying
superannuation scheme for the purpose of the Commonwealth Superannuation Industry (Supervision)legislation
and is also govemed by the Local Government Act 2008

The scheme is a defined benefit plan, however Council is not able to account for it as a defined benefi plan in
accordance with AASBE119 bacause LGIAsuper is unable o account for its proportionate share of the defined
benefit obligation, plan assels and costs.

Any amount by which the scheme is over or under funded may affect future benefits and result in a change 1o the
contribution rate, but has not been recognised as an assel or liabdlity of the Council,

Technically Livingsionea Shire Council can be liable lo the scheme for a portion of another local governments!
obligations should that local governmant be unabie to meet them. However the risk of this occunming is-extremely
low and in accordance with the LGIAsuper trust deed changes lo Council's obligations will enly be made an the
advise of an actuary.
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Note 21. Superannuation (centinued)

The last completed actuarial assessment of the schems was undedaken as at 1 July 2015, The acluary indicated
that “At thie valuation date of 1 July 2015, the net assels of the scheme exceeded the vested benefits and the
scheme was in a satisfactery financial position as at the valuation date.” Council is not aware of anything that has
happened since that time that indicates the assets of the scheme are not sufficient to meet the vestec benefits,
as al the reporting date.

No changes have baen made to prescrbed employer contributions which remaln at 12% of employes assats and
there are no known requirements (o change the rale of conlributions,

Another aciuarial investigation is being conducted as at 1 July 2018, Al the time of signing these financial
statements this mvestigation is still in progress.

The most significant risks that may result in LGIAsuper increasing the contnbution rate, on the advice of the
acluary, arna;

[rvastment risk - The risk hat the scheme's investment returns will be lower than assumed and adeditisnal
contributions are neaded 1o fund the shartfall.

Salary growth nigk - The risk thal wages or satanes will nee more rapadly than agsumed, increaging vested benefits
1o be funded.

Thare are currantly 63 antities contributing o the schome and any changes in canfribution ratas wold apply
equally lo all 63 entities. Livingstone Shire Councit made less than 4% of the total contributions to the plan in
the 2017-18 financel year.

2018 2017

$'000 §'000

Superannuation contributions made to the Regional Defined Benefits Fund 155 181
Other superannuation contributions for employees 3.212 3,238
Tota! superannuation contributions paid by Council for employess 5 3,367 3,387
2019

5000

Conlributions council expects to make o the Reglonal Defined Benefits Fund for 2018-18 _j'_?l_i
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Note 22. Reconciliation of net result for the year to net
cash inflow from operating activities

2018 2017
FiEs £'000 £'000
Met resull froni income statement 48,314 33,389
Adjusted for:
Depraciation and amorlisaton 20,873 22081
Capital grants and contributions (47.630) (31,927)
Losg on sale of land held far sabe 2890 -
Capital expanses 9.561 2431
Gain from assets nol praviously recognised (1,877) (1.423)
Contributed assels (4.281) (218)
{22.974) {9.056)
Changes in operating asseis and llabliities:
(Increase)'decrease in receivables 2,508 {2,302)
(Increase)fdecrease in inventories 162 47
Increase/(decrease) in payables and accruals 270 3823
Increase(decreasa) in other liabilities (416) 1486
Increase/{decrease) in ether provisions (22) "7
{Increase decrease in land heid for sale 4.518) (3.380)
{2018) — (1,359)
Met cash provided from oparating activities fram the - _
statemen| of cash llows 23324 22 974
Note 23. Reconciliation of liabilities. arising from financing activities
As at MNon-Cash iz at
30-Jun-17 Cashflows Changes In-Jun-18
4010 £°000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Loans L 79458 5B 0 - _B5.281
79,458 5,823 - 85,281
Note 24. Events occurring after the reporting period
There were no matenal adjusting events after the reporting perod,
page 35
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MNote 25, Financial instruments

2018

btz S'000
(a) Categorisation of financial instruments
Council has the following categonies of fimancial assels and financial iabilities:
Emancial assels
Cash and cash equivaiants 43197
Trade and other receivables (exciuding prépayments) 7696
Fi il liabikti
Trade and ather payables 10,336
Borrowings B 281

(B} Financial risk management

Council Is responsible for the establishmeant and oversight of the risk management framewark, togath
developing and monitoring risk management policies.

Council's Audit, Risk and Business Improvement Committee and/or managemeant (as appropriate) apg
for overall risk management, as well as specifically for managing credil, liquidity and market risk.

The Councii's nsk management policies are eslablished o idenlify and analyse the nsks faced, lo sel
limits and controls and 1o monitor these risks and adherence against limits. The Councll aims to mans
minimige potential adverse effects on the financial performance of the Coundil.

Counci! does nat enter into darivallvas
(e} Market risk

Market risk ia the risk that changes in market prices, such as interest rates, will affect the Council's inc
value of its holdings of financial instruments.

Interest rate risk

Interesi rata risk refars 10 the possible flucuations caused by changes in the value of imerest bearing
mstruments as a resull of market rates. The Council is exposed o interest rate risk through investmer
borrowings with Queensiand Treasury Corporation.

The Council has access to a mix of variable and ficed rate funding aptions through Queensiand Treas
Corporation so that interest rate risk exposure can be minimised.

Councifs interest rate sensitivity toan expacted 1% maximum fluctuation in interest rates if ail ofher v
heid constant is as lollows:
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Note 25, Financial instruments (costinued)

Net Carrying Net Result Equity
Amount 1% increase 1% decrease 1% increase 1% decrease
000 000 S'000 000 5000

2018

Financidl assets 40,662 407 (407} 407 {407)
Financial liabiities (85281 @52 852 (852) 852
Met (44,619 (445} 445 (445) 445
2017

Financial asspls 41,780 418 (418) 418 {418)
Financial labities (79,458) (85) 7195 (195, 795
Net {37.678) a77) a7y (@arr 377

(d) Liguiclity risk

Ligquidity risk refers to the situation where the Council may encounter difficully in meeting financial obligations as and
when they fall due, Gouncil is expossd 10 liquidity rsk through 1S normal course of business. Councils objective is
1o maintain adequate access o highly liquid investmants and barrowngs.

The following lable discioses e contractual maturity of Council’s financisl liabilities, calculated based on
undiscounted cash fiows. relating to ihe liablities at the reporting date,

Tostal
Cantraciual Carrying
18 1 yoar 1 to b yases Chvar & years Cash Frows AL
000 000 000 S04 SO0
#0118
Trade and other payables 10,336 - - 10,336 10,336
Loans - QTG 8833 35,376 71,828 118,037 85281
19,169 35,376 71.828 126.373 85817
2017
Trade and olher payables 8,908 - - 8,908 9,908
Loans - QTC 8,142 32,591 69,529 110,262 79458
18,050 32,591 B9,523 120,170 BO.3B6
page A7
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Note 25. Financial Instruments (continuad)

(g) Credit risk exposura

The credil sk of financial assels thal have been recognised in the Statement of Financial Position is 18
amaount net of any mpairment. Mo significant concentration of cradit risks has bean identified, as expo:
over a large number of counterparties and customers. An analysis of outstanding recelvablas s shown

Exposure to cradit sk s managed through reqular analysis of credit counterparty ability to mest paym
obligations. The camying amount of financial assets represants the maximum credil exposure.

Investments in financial instruments are required to be made with Queensiand Treasury Corpoaration (C
similar State/fCommonwealth bodies or inancial inslilutions in Australia, in Ene with the requirements o
Statutory Bodias Financlal Arangemants Act 1982,

Mo collateral is held as security relating lo the financial assets held by the Council.
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Note 26. National competition policy

Business activities to which the code of competitive conduct s applied
Livingstone Shire Council applied the compettive code of conduct to the following activities:

Waler and Sewerage Services

Wasta Sanvices

Caravan Parks

Building Certification

This reguires the application of full cost pricing, identifying the cost of community service obligations (CS0) and
eliminating the advaniages and disadvantages of public ownership within that activity,

The CS0 value s determined by Gouncil and represents an activiies cost(s) which would not be incurred if the
primary objective of the activitles was lo make a profit. The Council provides funding from general revenue to the
business aclivily to cover the cost of providing non-commencial community services or costs deemed 1o be CS0's
by thie Council,

The following activity statements are for activittes subject lo the competitive code of conduct:

Watar &
Sewsrage Wasta Caravan Bullding
Sarvices Services Parks Certification
D00 5000 Sued 3000
Revenue for senvices provided to the Council 140 709 - -
Revenue for services provided to extemnal clients 26.000 6875 Ba0 226
Community serice obligations = = B At
26,14 7589 GO 226
Less . expenditure (23.534) {6,566) {650} {193)
Surplustdeficit) 2 606 1,023 an a3

Descrption of CS50's provided 1o business activities:

Actual

Activitios L3S0 Descriplion SO00

Wasie Services MNon-commercial community services 5
page 2
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Note 27. Transactions with related parties

(a) Subsidiaries

Council has no interest in any Subsidiaries

(b) Associates

Council has no interest in any Assooiates.

(c} Joinl ventures

Council has no interest in any Joinl Venlures,

{d) Transactions with key management personnel (KMP)

Key management personnal (KMP) include the positions of the Mayor, Counciliors, Chiel Executive Officer,
Executive Direclors and Chief Financatl Officer. The compensation paid to KMP comprises:

2018 2017
BenefitType 5000 $'000
|Short-term employee benefits 2,054 1,872
|Post-employment benefits 270 307
:Lnnn-iarm henafits 28 N
| Termination banefits 47 -
Total 2400 2210

Please refer io delailed remuneration disclosures that are provided in the annual report
(e) Transactions with other related parties

Other related parties include the close family members of KMP and any entities controlied or jointly coatrolled by
KMP or their close family members, Close family members incliide a spouse, child and dependent of a KMP or their
spouse and may mclude extended family members if they could be expected 1o influence, or be influenced by, KMP.

Details of fransactions betwean Council and other related paries are disclosed bafow

‘Details of Transaction !Mdiliunal Information |

iPurd‘ra'se of materals and services from enfities |
;mrclllﬁd by Key management peraonnal or their close

family members. 127(e)(i) 181 307
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Note 27. Transactions with related parties (continued)

{1} Council purchased the following services from enlities controfled by key managemeant personnel or their ciose
family membars.

Consultancy services were purchased from Calbre Consutting (Qid) Ply Ltd ana Butier Partners Regional Py Lid
during both 2017-18 and 2016-17, During this tme Councillor Graham Scott and a close family member had

contrd ever the operations of these two companies respectively, The lotal purchases in 2017-18 and 2016-17 were
5143143 and $295,543 raspectively.

Consultancy services were also purchased from Alderson & Associates Landscape Architects during both 2017-18
and 2016-17. During this time a close family member of the Executive Director of Council's Liveability and Wellbeing
Portfofio had control over the operations of this company. The total purchases in 2017-18 and 2016-17 were
$37.838 and 511,913 respectively.

Al purchases were al arm's length and were in the normal course of Council’s operations.

{f) Quistanding bafances

There were no material cutstanding balances owing from related parlies at reporting date.

(g) Loans and guarantees toffrom related parlies

Coungil does not make loans lo or recalve loans from related parties, No guaraniees have beon provided,

(h) Commitments to/from other relaled parties

Council had commitments with Buller Partners Regional Pty Lid and Alderson & Associates Landscaps Architecls
pertaining to consuliancy services for projecis Council was ndertaking as al the reporling dale, Thesa
commitments total $32 196 and $15,160 respectivaly,

(i} Transactions with related parties that have not been disclosed

Mast of the entities and people that are related partlas of Councll live and oparate within the Livingstore Shire
Council, Therefore, on a regular basis ordinary citlizen transactions oocur between Council and ils reta’ed parties.

Some examples include:

- Payment of rates andior ulility charges

- Use of Counci swamming pools

- Dog registration

- Borrowing books from Council's librares
Council has not disclosed fransactions af this type, whare they are made on the same lerms and condfions
available to the general public.
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Livingstone Shire Council

Notes to the Financial Statements
for the year anded 30 June 2018

MNote 28. Council information and contact details

Principal Place of Business:
4 Lagnan Place
YEPPOON QLD 4703

Contact Details
Mailing Address:

PO Box 2292
YEPPOON QLD 4702

Telaphone: 07 4913 5000
Facsimile: 07 4836 4776

Ofificars
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
A, Murdoch

AUDITORS

Cueansland Audit Office
Lavel 14, 53 Albert Street
BRISBAME GLD 4000

Other information
ABN: 85309 253 (48

Opaning Hours:
Monday to Friday
B:0am to 5:00pm

Internet:  www.livingstone gld gov au
Email: endgLinesivingstone. qld.gov.au

Elecled Mambars
MAYOR
F'W. Ludwig

COUNCILLORS

Glenda Mather

Tem Wyatt

Jan Kally

Adam Belot

Migel Huttan

Patrick Eastwiod

Graham Scotl (resigned 6 February 2015
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Livingstone Shire Council

General Purpose Financial Statements
for the year ended 30 June 2018

Management Certificate
far the year ended 30 June 2018

Thaesa General Purpose Financial Statements have been prepared pursuant to Sections 176 and 177
Local Governmen! Regulation 2012 (the Regulation) and other prescribed requirements.

In accordance with Section 212(5) of the Regulation, we certify that;

(1} the prescrbed requirements. of the Local Govermmeant Act 2009 and Local Goverriman! Regulation
for the establishment and keaping of accounts have been complied with in all material respects; am

(iij the General Purpose Financial Statements, as set out on pages 3 to 42, present a true and fair vies

in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards, of the Council's {ransactions for the financial
and financial pesition al the end of the year.

>

I i

Fw, Ludwig CA Murdoch

MAYOR CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
15 October 2018 15 Cclober 2018
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INDEFENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
Ta the Councillors of Livingstone Shire Council

Report on the audit of the financial report

Opinion

| have audited the accompanying financial report of Livingstone Shire Council (the Council).
In my opinion, the inancial report:

al gives a true and fair view of the Council's financial pesition as at 30 June 2018, and of
its financial pﬂffﬂl‘ﬂ'bﬂl'lcﬂ and cash flows for the year then ended

b} complies with the Local Govermment Act 2009, the Local Government Regulalion 2012
and Australian Accounting Standards.

The financial raport comprises the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2018, the
statement of comprehensive income, statement of changes in equily and statement of cash
flows for the year then ended, notes to the financial statemants including significant
accounting policies and ather explanatory information. and the management cerificate gven
by the Mayor and the Chief Executive Officer.

Basis for opinion

| conducied my audil in accordance with the Auditor-General of Queensiand Auditing
Standards, which incorporate the Australian Avditing Standards. My responsibiliies under
those standards are further described in the Auditor’s responsibiliies for the audit of the
financial report section of my report.

| am independant of the Councll in accordance with the ethical requirements of the
Accounting Professional and Ettieal Standards Board's APES 110 Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (the Code) that are relevant to my audit of the financial report n
Australia. | have also fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code
and the Auditor-General of Queensiand Auditing Standards.

| believe that the audit evidence | have obtained (s sufficient and appropriate o provide a
basis for my opinion,

Other infarmation

Other information comprises the information included in the Livingstone Shire Council's
annual repor for the year ended 30 June 2018, but does not include the financial report and
my auditor's report therean. Al the date of this auditor's repor, the other information was the
current year financial sustainability statement and the long-term financial sustainability
stalemenl,

My opimon on the financial report does not cover the other mformation and accordingly | do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. However, as required by the Loecal
Government Regulation 2012, | have expressed a separate opinion on the current year
financial sustainability statemant.
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In connection with my audit of the financial report. my responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is matenally inconsistent
with the financial report and my knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears o be
materially misstated,

if, based on the wark | have performed, | conclude that there is a material misstatemen! of
this information, | am required to report that fact, | have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the Council for the financial report

The Council is responsible for the preparation of the financial report that gives a true and fair
view In accordance with the Local Government Act 2009, the Local Government Requlation
2012 and Australian Accounting Standards, and for such internal control as the Council
delermines is necessary (o enable the preparation of the financial report that is free from
material misstatemenl, whether due to fracd or amror,

The Council is also responsible for assessing the Council's ability lo continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters relating to going concern and using the going
concem basls of accounting unless it is intended lo abolish the Council or to otherwise cease
operations of the Coungil.

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial report

My objectives are o oblain reasonable assurance aboul whether the financial report as a
whole is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditer's report that includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
But s not a guarantes that an audil conducted In accordance with the Australian Auditing
Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists, Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered malerial if, individually or in aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
this financial reporl.

As parl of an audit in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards, | exercise
professional judgement and maintain professional sceplicism throughout the audit. | also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial repon, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform auditl procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audil evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my
opinian. The nisk of not detecting a material misstatement resulling from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may invelve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal contral,

. Obtain an understanding of iInlernal control relevant to the audit in order 1o design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the cirgumstances, but not for expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the Council's internal control.

. Evaluate the approprialeness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the Council,

page 45
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= Conclude on the appropnateness of the Council's use of the going concemn basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists relaled to events or conditions that may cast significant doub! on the Council's
ability to continue as a going concern. If | conclude that a matenial uncerainty exists, |

am required to draw attention in my auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
financial report or, if such disclosures are inadequate, 1o madify my opinion. | base my
conclusions on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of my auditor's report
However, fulure events or conditions may cause the Council o cease to continue as a
QoIng Concearn.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial report, Including
the disclosures, and whether the financial report rapresents the underlying transactions
and events In a manner thal achiaves falr presentation.

| communicate with the Councll ragarding. amaong other matters, the planned Scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any sianificant deficiencies in
internal control that | identity duning my audit.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements
In accordance with 5.40 of the Audifor-General Act 2009, for the year ended 30 June 2018:
al | received all the infermation and explanations | required.

b} Inmy opinion, the prescribed requirements in relation lo the establishment and keeping
of aceounts were complied wilh in all material respects.

7

16 October 2018

Patrick Flemming Clueansiand Audit Office

as delegate of the Auditor-General Brisbane
ige 46
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Livingstone Shire Council

Sustainability Statements
far the year ended 30 June 2018

Contents Page
1. Current Year Financial Sustainability Statement 2
2. Certificate of Accuracy for Ihe Current Year Financlal Sustainabiity Statement 3
3. Independent Auditor's Report for the Current Year Financial Sustamability Statemen 4
4. Long Term Financial Sustainability Statement 7
5. Certificate of Accuracy for the Lang Term Financial Sustainability Statement ]
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Livingstone Shire Council

Current Year Financial Sustainability Statement
for the year ended 30 June 2018

Actual Targot
2018 2018

Measures of Financial Suslainahility
Councii's perfarmance at 30 Juna 2018 against key financial ratios and targets.

Performance Indicators

1. Operating Surplus Ratio
i
Nl result (axcluding capital itlemis) 47 0 - 10%

Total operating revenue (exshiding captal oms) ™'

An indicator of the extent 1o which revenues raised cover
oparational expensas only or are avallable for capital funding
purposes or olher purposes,

2. Assat Sustainability Ratio
Gapital expenditure on the replacement of assels (renewnts) ™! 545y MOrethan
Deprechalion expense : 0%

An approximation of the extent to which the infrastructure assets:
managed are being replaced as they reach the end of their usoful
Ives.

4. Net Financial Liabilities Ratio
Total habilliies fess current assats 66.0% less than
Total operating revenus (peiuding captal items) ™' - 0%

An indicator of the extent 1o which the net inancial liabilities can
be serviced by fts upem{in_g revenue,

Note 1 - Basis of Preparation

The currant year financial sustainability statement is a special purpose statement prepared in accardance with the
requirements of the Local Govarnment Regulation 2012 and the Firancial Mansgemen! (Sustainability) Geidaline
2013, The amounts used o calculale the three reporled measures are prepared on an acorual basis and e drawn
frown the Council's audited general purpose financial statements far the year endaed 30 June 2018

ot

M innudes anly recurment revenus and recurrent expendilure disclosed i the ingcome statement. Excludes caplts|
revenye giants, contnbutons, donaiions and subsidies received for capital acquisibony, Also exciudes capisl incone
Hems such as movements in provisons fol restorabon and any capital expenditune such as lots on disposal snd
write-off of assets.

P neiudes only pecurrent revenue disclossd in the Income statement. Excludes capital ravanue grants, contriblbons:
donatiang and subsidies recaived for cagaal ocquisibons. Also exciudes any copial Income items such as
manemants in provisions for restoration

™ assat renewals are defined as expenditure on exisiing assets o relum the assels to thelr original sendce polential
{or usedud life) while satisfying curent constroction and required standards.. Excludes tand, pland and equipment

page 2
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Livingstone Shire Council

Current Year Financial Sustainability Statement
for the year ended 30 June 2018

Certificate of Accuracy
for the year ended 30 June 2018

Thiz current-year inancial sustainabilily statement has been prepared pursuant to Section 178 of thed
Governmant Regulation 2072 (the Regulation),

In accordance with Section 212(5) of the Regulation we certily that thes Current-Year Financial Sustair
Statement has been accuralely caloulated.

FW, Lutheig C.A Mirdech
MAYDOR CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICEF
15 Cctober 2018 15 Octaber 2018
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the Councillors of Livingstone Shire Coundil

Report on the Current Year Financial Sustainability Statement
Opinion

I have audited e accompanying current year statement of financial sustainatility of
Livingstone Shire Council for the year ended 30 June 2018 comprising the statemenl,
explanatory notes, and lhe cerificate of accuracy given by the Mayor and lhe Chief
Executive Officer.

In accordance with section 212 of the Local Government Regulalion 2012, in my opinian, in
all material respects, the current year financial sustainability statement of Livingstone Shire
Council for the year ended 30 June 2018 has been accurately calculated,

Basis of opinion

| conducted my audit in accordance with the Auditor-General of Queensiand Auditing
Standards, which incorporate the Australian Auditing Standards. My responsibiliies undar
those standards are further described in the Auditor's responsibiliffes for the audit of the
current year financial sustamabvlity staferment section of my report

| am Independent of the councll In accordance with the ethical requirements of the
Accounting Professional and Ethical Standards Board APES 110 Code of Ethics for
Frofessfonal Accountants (the Code) that are relevant to my audit of the statement in
Australia. | have also fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code
and the Auditor-General of Queensiand Auditing Standards,

| believe that the audit evidenca | have obtained is sufficient and approgpriale 1o provide a
basis for my opimon.

Emphasis of matter — basis of accounting

| draw atlention 1o Note 1 which describes the basis of accounting. The current year financial
sustainabllity statemeant has been prepared In accordance with the Financlal Management
(Sustainability} Guideline 2013 for the purpose of fulfilling the council's reparting
responsibiliies under the Local Government Regulation 2012, As a resull, the statement
may not be suitable for another purpose. My opinion i3 not modified in respact of this matter.

Other Information

Dther information comprises the information included in Livingstone Shire Council's annual
report for the year-ended 30 June 2018, bul does not include the current year financial
sustainability statement and my auditor's report thereon, At the date of this auditor's report,
the ather information was the general purpose financial statements and the long-term
financial sustainability statemenl,

My opinion on the current year financial sustainability stalement does not cover the other
information and accordingly | do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon
However, as required by he Local Government Regulation 2012, | have expressed a
separate opinlon on the general purpose financial report

pege 4
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In connection with my audit of the financial report, my responsibiity is to read the other
information and, in deing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial report and my knowledge oblained in the audit or olherwise appears 1o be
materially misstated.

if, based on the work | have performed, | conclude that there is a material misstatement of
this information, | am required to report that fact. | have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the council for the current year financial sustainability statement

The councll is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the current year
financial sustainability statement in accordance with the Local Government Regulation 2012,
The council's responsibility also includes such internal control as the council determines i
necessary to enable the preparation and fair presentation of the statament that is accurately
talculated and 15 free lrom matenal misslatement. whether due lo fraud or error.

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the current year financial sustainability
statement

My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the current year financial
sustainability statement as a whole is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance is
a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantea that an audit conducted in accordance with
the Australian Auditing Standards will always detsct a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or ermor and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of
users taken on the basis of this statement

My responsibility does not extend to forming an opinien on the appropriateness or refevance
of the reported ratios, nor an the council's future sustainability.

As part of an audit in accordance wilth the Ausiralian Auditing Standards, | exercise
professonal judgement and maintain professional sceplicism throughout he audil. | also:

. dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the statement, whether due la
fraud or error, design and perform audit proceduras respansive (o those risks, and
obtam audit ewidence that 1s sufficient and approprate to provide a basis for my
apinion: The risk of not detecting & matenal misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for ane resulting from emor, as fraud may iInvolve collusion, forgery, intentional
amissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control,

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order 1o design audi
procedures that are appropriale in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the council's internal cantral.

. Evaluate the appropristenass of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the council,

. Evaluate the averall prasentation, structure and content of the statemant, Including the
disclosures, and whether the statement represents the underlying lransaclions and
evants in a manner thal achievas fair presantation

page 5
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| communicate with the council regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that | identify during my audit.

o

gy o,
.I - e
Y

16 October 2018

Patrick Flemming Queensland Audit Office

as delagate of the Audilor-General Erishane
ige 6
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Livingstone Shire Council

Long-Term Financial Sustainability Statement

Certificate of Accuracy
for the lona-term inancal sustamability slatement prepared as at 30 June 2018

This tong-term financial sustainability statement has been prepared pursuant to Section 178 of the Loz
Government Regulation 2012 {the Regulalion)

In accordance with Section 212(5) of the Regulation we certify that this long-term financial sustainabiig
has been accuralely calculated.

F W, Lindinig C.A Murdach
MAYOR CHIEF EXECUTIVE QFFICER
15 Oclober 2018 15 Oclober 2018
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